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LOS ANGRLES, CALIFORNIA, FRIDAY, JULY 30, 1971; 9:4Q h, M.

THE CODRT: Now, let's see, gentlemen., We will proceed
here. People against Grogan,
The defendant is here. Defendant's counsel is
here, The district attorney 13 here,
Now, if you will bring in the jury, sheriff, we
will go right ahead. Thank you,
THE BATLIFP: Yes, sir.
(The following proceedings were had in
open court in the presence of the jury.)
THE CQURT: Now, qenﬁlemnn, we have all of our jurors
here, plus the three alternates,
The People may proceed,’
MR. XATZ2; Thank you,
Sergeant Paul Whiteley.
THE COURT: All right.

PAUL J. WHITELEY,
resumed -the stand and tegtified further as follows:

"{}EEE COURT: Yes. Be seatéd and state your name,
» ¢ ' oHE WITNESS: Paul J. Whitelsy. W-h-i-t-a-l-e-y,
.
THE COURT: Thank you.
R O IR T
= #51,:3 f— 153 ’f ‘-.- ': i_,... ’,;* i"_ ":

- DIRECT EXAMINATION (Fesumed)
;';-i ' i ' §s 1 LA
BY MR, KATE: - L),

AN ,,Sa;?epnﬁ1§hiteley. at the conclueion of
PR M N
g h . - R -
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2 1 L yasterday 5 sesairm, we ware. taming about, you will recall,
o2 ] your racovari ‘of a white Mercury COmat, bearing license

3 nurber NM 841,

4 | .m that connection I believe you told us you

5 ' \fa&un& thisé car in the ?icﬁ,_ni«ty of Independence and Greshen
6 .. ~sgmat,' is that pight?

oq. A - ".t.‘hat's- correct.
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.23 ;i:upor. on which you saw some writing with i:hc’ signatire “Don"?

&H&Q

- rtxnandn Valley.

. ;: "16‘) ..

. ‘us whether or not you recognize these magazines as having seen |

iy _~ 0 Where had you seen those magazines?

‘D- pid you pay particular attention to the publication
- dates on'the'magatiﬂes?‘ '
| A Yes, I did, |
CQ They rangé from what date to what datae?
A They are from June through August 1§IUI.05 1969.
Q Now, did you #£ind a writing or yellow piece of

Is that in some part of the Vallny?

¥

]

3 Yeg, it 1;.

0 -nhat part of the Valley is it?
2 It is in Chat:vorth, which is part of the San

2 All right. At the conclusion of yestexday's
session you were telling us soms of the items that you found
in the car itself, and also in the footlockers,

Let me direct your attention nog‘to‘somn magagines |
which are labelead People's 25 for identification.
I will ask you to look at thase magasines and tell |

then betbgﬁg?
{41 Yes, I do.
;ii;. é Thanu wu;i“ig,tbc trunks or footlockers in the
%4 * " "g ) “_‘_'» -
trunk of thd'vchiclc.
Q }yprp;thqy in the same footlockers or wers they in
dif!eztnt footlockc:s or ﬁhat?
A‘ &K Th;‘éun magnzinns were in one footlocker, and the

Beony magazine was in another zqotlgckgr.
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1 A Yes, I did.

—2'_ 0 ¥here did you £ind 'th;ls?' | :

5 e ! This was in one o£ the £coﬁlock¢rs in the trunk

4 of the vehicla.

X 9 Stiowing you People's 19 for fdentification, what

& | purportn tq be a letier addressed to "Dearest Niki," and

7 s.i.gntd "mv‘e always, an." do you r-qognizn this as hav:lnq
Bl & uqnn iiﬁ ﬁatoxe?

R 2L Ji '. A ’Yan, T do.
F«sl})’ - §‘;-‘ g*fé f; ﬁmera h;d ,y:au ?nn it? [

1 B § o ‘rhis wa: ’in ons of the Sontloequs in the vehicle, ;

) a2 ?*”’ ’p\ndé;é;a; again you racovered this on- ‘Dacezbar 10th;,
w1 | ioge , the ﬂay ;ft«x you firat saw the car? '

14 4 i*'* i- Ix ~th’at m%rruct?

By g - Thnt iaﬁ;ormct.

6 [ I Excuu me, am I incorrect?
S | Yas, incorrect,

s I "ﬂ::rm; saw the car on the 8th, |
o Q@  All right, When vas it when you actuaily saw the
'mf; letterz o |

2.5 & . on the 10th.

"'22 Q | _And the ldttey, of course, is Peopie's 19 for
= identification?

32‘?‘ I - I8 that correct?

_ gés' _};‘ A Yes, | _

‘26-' Q.  vhere was it that you found the lettezr, Pecpla's
G U 7Y I

®1 | A In the footlocker in the trunk of the vehicle.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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2 " Onee agnizi;- ti:i_g ‘trunk of the vehicls was locked?
 Is that correct?
A Yes. -
Q ‘a Kow, yon have told us that you ;Eoun;!, soma kﬁfa on.
-fha floor of the car when you first recovered the automobile?
Is that correct? |
A Yes, ﬁhay’mm' underneath the seat.
0 And you had besn directed to that location?
- Is that correct?
A Yes, _ |
Q | "Now,a 6ndc you féund the knf's. d:t_d you make any
attempt;tp place the kays in the iqnition?
n‘ g ves, T aid,

i w.ﬁ i 4 L
PR What did you do in that regard?
‘*_S\
K S 1 plac‘ad, tha key, in the ignition.
LR h Y
'*'_.5: i;:Q Bid gomﬁzy to :t;nrt theé can?

A Y,es, I d:lsi.
0 ‘ : Wa:e‘ym %bla to do so?
A pr I was not.
-; Q ; Hhat happonad when you turnaa the ignition key?
" A fhe ignition light came on ¢n the car. However,

the battéj:.y wouldn't turn the motor over,

) AlL right. HNow, did you see some shoes in the car?
A Yes, I did, |

] ﬁhc:& aid you see tht shoes?

. They were in the back seat on the floor.
9  Showing you spacifically 18-G for identification,

'ﬁill._gati dook at this 'photqu.;&ph and tell us whethar or not
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Q Quickly showing you People's 18 for identification;'
is this one of the two shoes that }ou recoverad from the car
of sShorty shea?

2 Yag, it is.

Q Now , did:yau,find.any negatives in the car?

A Yes; I did.

g And 2id you taka those negatives to some place

in your department?

A Yea, I did.
Q where d&id you take those negatives? |
A I ‘took them to the Los Angeles County photographic
laboratory.
. And did you cause some photographs to be made

from gpose negatives?
“ *a Yes, T aid.

Q aAnd did,yqu recaive the photographs from your
isbérqﬁoqy departm;ngf iﬁ

2 ‘n:.a Te 5o -

¥:\ Yaa, I aid.

—
.

{fﬁ?‘ . and.did you then compare these photographs with
the negativas to detarmine that these were in fact the

"y £
photogxaphs taken framAthe negatives which vou briougtit to the

photography lab?

A Yes.

0 And ware they in fact the pictures made from the
negatives?

A Yag. _

0 And where are the negatives now?

A - They are at the Lo Angeéles County photographic
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14 1ab¢r§tpry.

® | ©  They are still availsble, is that corzect?
3 ' | A Yes.
s | " MR, XATZ: All right.
5 Your Honor, I have a series of photographs that

6 | I would agk be marked People's 33~-A through -—

z | THE COURT: Have you shown them to the defendant?
8 . ' MR. KATZ: I will in a moment, your Honoy,
9 | ' THE COURT: Those are the photos taken from the nega-

100+ tives the officer just testified about?

. 1 | “R. KATZ: Yes; your Homor,
P33-a 1| - THE COURT: ALl right.
~he 13 { They may be so0 -ma.rkqd and shown to the defencdant
1 and counsel.
N 5| MR. KATZ: 33-A through 33-28.
16 And I will show them to counsel,
o May the record refleét I just handed them to the
18 | defendant?
¥ THE COURT: Yes. All right,
%0 (Pause.)
2 - MR, RaTZ2: Your Honor, may I approach the witnesg while
2 | counsel is looking?
S| L *rm COURT: Yes. &all right,
. :';24”1 ‘s:g.;-“ MR, KATZ: Thank you.
-

Bt . (cgaunsel and t’gitness confer, ﬂot reported.,)
2% |7 AL T

et ' |- ﬁ!i mﬁ;m ;May happmach the witness, your Honor,
= 5 com&;-r- Yes.

. 28

@ AR BY’ M,R. RA’I‘Z" I want to quickly show you thesa
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=f$§:f.;j£§; 4v$¢é.- %heze arﬁ the photographs (handing).

*
IR

RESE

photographs 33-2 through 33-38, nd look at them quickly,

if you will and tell me whether or not these aré the same

photographs that you comparsd with the naegatives that are
presently at the sheriff's crime lab (handing).

Would you pass them to his Hohor as you are lookirg

at thaﬁ;tplease. ’

.ﬁ 4. (danding.)

{.’ “THE COURT: %hank you.
Q. BY. EHR.,J'(AT?} .Thank you.

.‘I‘

PR
Yo

*THE qeqnm:, whank your,
k? N "". ':5 i
;jg; ’sag yn. Kamz In other words, these plhotographs

truly and. accunatOLyfafe copies-made from tha negatives which

.!t*.‘. 5‘ £ s

you recovered from the.aar of Mr., Shea, is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q And just characterizing those photographs, these
are photographs of Ruby Pearl and Donald Shea, and horses,
and Spahn Ranch, and Corriganville and the like; is that
corract? ' |

A Yes.

MR. xamz- Your Honor, I have a series of two photographi
which apresr to be aerial photographs.

THE COURT: ¥Yes. Go ahead,

MR, KATZ: And I would ask respectfully that they be
‘marked People's 40-2 and 40=B for identificatilon,

T will show them to counsel (handing).

THE COURT: All ¥ight.

And show them to defandant and counsel.
50 marked.
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1| MR, XKATZ: Your Honor, I also have a series of colox |
. 2 | phot:ognépha., I agk they bé marked 34-A through ¥, and counsel ’

8 has had an opportunity to seae thenm,

34 4. s THE CODRY: They may be so marked.
s | HR; ,.mm} Nay I approach the witness?
5 . ;"?'fah*"écum: Yes,
Szl P " e sY.MR. RATS: Officer, first let me direct your
é-ﬂ Zsr aittcnt:lon £6” oxhi;:j:tg 34-1& through 34~P, and tell me vhather

9 oF nHt you, mco&n:ln tho l'abjmt depicted in thase photographs :i
0 as hnving aaﬁm d.t Bct«;rn?

B l tes, z hw&;
2 Tighin  Nowgiletis start off with 34-A,
1 Tell us vhat this photograph depicts.
n B A This is & photograph taken south of Greshsn Strset
® ® | on Independence depicting a house which is 21019 Greshen '
16 ] anas. '
1 Stxeet,

| visible, ox is it somewhat concealed in the trees in the
1 | '

18

forafront?
2 ' 3 ' Tt ig concealed in the trees, However, you still
2 | can sew portions of the house in the pﬁotogr_aph.
2 '. Q m;l. right. Now, is tgﬂ; hovse on Greshen Street
* | ‘encircled at this time with the intials "L.5.* below it?
“ ;{. i Yau, , |
o 0 Which way dves Greshen ‘S.triet: xun in Chatsworth?
26 A East and wast, |
. - Q And Indépéndence runs north and south?
- 28

Is that cor:_:oct.?'

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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A R ST 2593
3 .:‘ ‘v" : a
Ca ; "‘ }] 4 R i“
){
s *&hnt TS ‘Gorrect.

gggfé; ngg§tbiuf§kp?ﬁgraph‘txuly and accurately depict,
1 tkqn,‘thinihouin th;t yéu identified on Grgsh-n‘stxuat.in
‘:lralntipn to the inteisection of Indepsndence and Greshen? -
' 2 Yes, it doess. |
0 " Let's go on to 34-B for identification.
Tell us what that shows?

A This is a photograph just west of the address of

| 21019 Greshen Street.
é 9 - All ;tght. 80 in nthér'words this is the house.

| ‘This is a full and*clolt‘v1FWHo£ the house vhich is encircled
dn 34-a for identification? ' |

Is that correot? ’
A That is correct, :
0 Going on to 34~C for identification, what doss this:

picturt‘show'up?

A This is a picture also of tha house taken further

west, and it is in an edsterly diiaction down Greshern Strést,
You can ses in the photograph here Independence
’Q#O’lfngg: , .

-Q‘ All right. Would you pleal; take A grease pcnuil
of somn kind and just drav a line perpsndicular to Greshen
Strest indicating whers Independence joins Greshen Street in
1. this photograph?

For that purposse I will provide you with a marking
pan. . ' ‘
Would you use this gresn felt pen and draw & line

| perpendicular to Greshen? '

L o CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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#o1ad b T
AN o1 Yod pikberyour inttials fust above that,

' that xade t.heso dosignutiom?

| complied?

34-B7
Ix thlm correct?
. ! That is correct.
0 - Going on to 34-»:3 for iﬂeni:iﬂeation, what. does that‘

‘ ,photograph show us?

. direotion of Independence, It ahmts the ares where I
_ recovered. the vehicle in hi':u. ’

"RoH. ”‘jusq pbm t.hat, indicating that you ace the gentleman

A LR I O
MR, KATS: May the redord mﬂnct that, tha mltmu has

THE C‘-’Q‘U‘nﬁ'.t Yeas, ,

[} - BY MR, KATZ: In other words, 34=C for identifica- |
,tiﬁn is a pho'ﬁ,ogxaph' vhich shows us a view looking easterly
on Greshen Street and shows in the center portion of the
plcture the intersection of Independence and Gmahcn?

Is that correct? ‘

A That is correct. |

o | HNow, in the left center pox‘gien is tht sanw houss
on Grashen ﬁtfqﬂ; which is more clearly depicted in Ecaplo’ii'

A !‘h!.- is a pi.otum thaf: is taken in a norﬁhn:ly

o CieloDrive.COmARCHIVES
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Q All right.
Now, let me ask you this, As you look at this

i pidture, was this plcture takeén from a point of view norxth of

| the inéaxsecti@n of Independence and Greshen?

A 1T am not sure whether it was north or whether it

was in the intersection it was taken,

Q All right.
put in other words, the intersection itself is
not visible, is that correct?
a Thatfs correct. )
Q. Now, would you please use the gresn felt pen and
designate by an X the approximate arsa whers you recovered

éhia car.

-THE COURT: Pardon me. You should have a reference that |

you nre talking about the photograprh marked so-and-so.

=

* MR, KATY:  Yes, Thank you, yvour Honor,

I anreciate your Honor*'s help.

.

IR ;:rms: cmm‘r , 511 rzqht..

& . BY MR, KATZ: With' resgact to 34~D for ldentifica-

tion&-wonld_yeu«piqase place on this photoqraph a designation
indicating the gppxoximata ares in which you recoverad the cnr
wa hawu been taiking about.

A (Marking.) Do you want me to place my initials
én it?

Q Yas. Would you pleasea.

A {(Writing.)

Q “ Would you also draw an arrow indicating in which

diraction the car was facing at the time you recovared it,

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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A {(Drawing.)

MR. KaTZ: All right.

May the record reflact that the witness has qﬁm-
Plied with my request,
As is depicted on exhibit -

THE COURT: Yes,

MR. KATZ: 34-D for identification,
THE COURT: For identification.
MR. RATZ: ‘Thank you.
A1l xight,

BY MR. RATZ:

THE COURT:
Q
fication, yot have drawn a rectangle and placed your initials

¥ow, as we look at 34-D for identi-

therein and then placed an arrow indicating the direction in

which the car was facing, is that correct?

A That's correct.

o) Now, the direction of the arrow is facing north
or south? |

A South.

Q Al right,

So in other words, as yon lock straight on to the
picture 34-~D for identification, we are logking north on
Indegandanca, is that correct?

;4;
;f'
QM

mhat's correct,

Golng on to 34-PF <« or strike that -~ 34~E for

u

-1 iidéntification, vhat does this photograph depict?
‘ﬂ

N

SRR S Wh15~ia 1gokinqmaouth on Independencn towards

1-} fa “r e ,z * ‘, .

Greshen strtaﬁf}mﬁ3 A

\...q*; LR
Q;Wf.,‘
i H

whera yQBJ:qcovﬁré& the car we have beén talking about?

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES

Onca again, is there visible the approximate area




13

PR

5

16

18

.19

20

21

25 -

23

24

% |
26 |
21’

. '} of Indepandence and Greshen in this photograph?
28 |

ROOZ

A

0 Would you again place some designation on this

- indicating the approximate area you recovered the car and

| place your initials below that designation.

A {Marking.) .
Q nd wonld.you'piaaaavdruw an arrow indicating the

|- @irection in which the car was facing in this photograph.

?Aa;v (ni&winqi)
,Mg RaTZ: All right.

1
2t

s e May the record reflect the witnass has complied

o

1 with respact tg 34-g for idantifiauticna

;iiﬂ " vmnﬁ coures: 23:;5;;51
mﬁ* ng%: Thank you, your Honor,
‘I‘HE; ;éﬁﬁs‘i’r i All right.
0_ . BY HR. KkATZ: Now, as we look at 34-F for identifiuﬁ
cation, ag wa iéoﬁ taﬁgxas the center and top of tha photo-

L graph, we are looking in the aoutherlywaxxe¢tion on Independs
o

erice, ia‘éhaf coryract?

A That's correct.

Q ' and once ﬁgain. youldxaw the aryrow going towards
the top of thafgicturat is that corrsct, and that is a
seutherly direction?

3 That's correct,

Q And the car was on the west side of Independence,
" is that correct?
A that's correéct.
Q Incidentally, aiﬁ you able to see the intersection

A Yes.,.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES |
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%~":wu knaw'you mada Ehe aésignationa N
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. v - . Cem g
Pt e 259

g And can you designate that by drawing a line

| perpandiculay to Independendencs indicating that's whexe

Greshen joins Independence?
) (brawing,)
Q All right,

" Would you draw it longer sc that we will know what 1

that line indicates, | |
A {Drawing.) |

MR, RATZ: aAll right.

May the record raflect the witness has drawn a

.iing which appears parallel to the styeet -- not parallel

but. perpendicular to the street whicl appears in People's 34-E |
for 1.¢¢nti,ﬁicatican. |
THE COURT: All right.
MR, RKATZ: Thank ‘you'-, your Honor.
Q Going on lastly o the photograph 34-F for iden~
tification, what does this photograph show us?
| A This is a photograph that was taken in a vacant
lot just west of Indepcnﬁenca..’ And 1t's looking due east,
@ ;a.-il right,
‘Once again, is the area vis-ib;a in this @hgtoqraph

. wheysin you found Mr. Shea’s car?

© A Yes. .
Q and would yguﬁ plam & designat:ion and t:hm indicnte
by the arrow in which '_airﬁction the cnr was facing?

A . (markifgl y

o :&hﬁ would you pleasa placa your initials so that

Yo f‘ e
? l.

- ¢+ ot 1

-
-
!
w= -|.
et
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MR, KaT@: May the record reflect the witness has placed

the deaignation on 34-F for identification.

THE COURY: Yes,

MR, KpTZy Thank you.

9} So, in other words, as we look at 34-F we are
looking due 2ast, so to speak, ig that correct?

A That's gorrect.

Q And the arrow which points to the ;:ight shows

,the Tar was fa.cing squth,; Ag that corxaat?

A That‘s corract.

Q @né-this vacant lot here is on the west side of
the ztreet f& Inﬁependence, is that :ight? _

R ) . O

A. L Thati.g cprxe;ét, T ”,*u ’._.;_’i‘ ;‘ {
u Q hat's tha stmet which xuns north and south, is
that right? ‘ .;*} f ,"“ i;

A That's cargech. .

. '..‘ l‘;‘t"'}'f"f:.
0 Incidantqlly, dc ‘thoke photogxapha truly and

accurately depict that which they purport to depict, sir?
-\ Yas.

Q Now, showing you 40-A and 40-B foy identification, |

let's start out with 40-A,

This is apparently #An neriaiAview of sone gort@
Would you look ét this and tell us what th;s shows,
A Yes,., This is an aerial view hexs, This is
indﬁgen&gnca,and-srashan Streel runs scross here,
Thie location here is where I recovered the vehicle
where the % is, and my 4nitials. |

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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w |
1B
16
7 !
18 :
1
20, 1
‘21 |
ca2

24

27

Q ALl right.
Now, you testified,once again,to the grand jury in

| December of 1970, is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q You ﬁlaced some deaignations préviously'on.this

 photograph in the course of that proceeding, 1s that right?

A Yes, I did.
0 fet's talk about the X. and I believe your

'initials a,::a balow that, 2 W, is that eor::Qct?

A Yes. v

MR, WEEDMAN: Excuse he; your Heonor, Hay I approach the

‘| witness so I Gan tell whemthe X is on ths exhibit,
1B |

MR, RATZ: No.objecﬁion.

THE COURT: Sure you can.

ME, WEEDMAN: . Thank you, your Honor,
‘ Q : BY nn.-thza anqrrinq to the left center portion ;

- of the photogxaph in blyo iﬁk, is that corract?

A what!a éotrccﬁ.
R %his i tha p 4 whiﬁh dehignntas the approximate area|

b 9

, whare yon foﬂnd th&-aar on Iﬁd@pnndenc% just north of the

g ™ R
intersection of Indapendanca and Greshen, is that right?

A That's corxaqﬁ o ﬁg- 31'4

Q pid you ancirdla the hume on Greshen Street, which |

: 44 mora cleafly. dnpictid in thé.serias qf photographs denomin-

1 ated 34 geriesn?
2%

Y ¥o, six, T didn’t encircle it., However, I ses the
houge in the photogzraph.
° All yight,
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10

1 |

13
14
15

16

17.-

18
19

20

21 .

23

24

96 -

2. |

Q  How, the house we are talking about, let's 1Qdk

at 34-B for 1dentificatiqp,

”hia in thn hcnse you pxavidusly 1dent1fied as

7

| the house on Grssﬁen, is that correct?

: ) R ElE T Y (2.

- I3 + *

Aé *mhutﬂé cqrxectg - 59{;b’ T

e, . .,‘ Y e i“. ;_! :u‘ -. X é i -
- ‘o ’k.» ] -~

i :" f ’4 ‘i ‘:4‘ .-:f ~ 3 T
T b 1 1 ¥
et ' L
. o N LR S
[ .01 o
H}. ‘-u?. A E gLty N . f N
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10

n |

1%

-15 ]

L
* S

I
1 ]
ig |

3

20

2F

| on 40-A for identificition?

: ‘:ccovcrc‘d: and this house on é:uhen Stuni;?
4 |

‘the house and the place wherae you found the car?

Q And what was the address, sir?
A 21019,
0 - How, with rnpnet. to the house that is clearly

dcpictnd in 34-8 for :l.danti.ticltion, this house is encirclad.

Ts that correct?
A Yes, that is correct.,
0 Bo;ﬁqhody else made that d"signati‘.on?
Is that correct?
A Yes, | |
‘ ¢ Does the X which shows the place of the car show
the approximate ;‘eht:i;onship ‘hgt;ween where the car ;ru

A Yes.
0 And agpzmiaatoly how hr is the distance betwesn

A Approximately 200 yards,
No, it wouldn't be that far, Approximately 100
yards. ,
Q So it is just around the corner?
RS that riqht?

1
L

A i Yas, that is correct.
* WX

hn " Ineidentally, 46 you know how many houses from tnn |
qornex this housa on Gr:uhtn Street 1#?

i |

*' £ »' : D:o yox; rqchl?

R aproximtoly t.vo or three,

Q " 3 swit is clon to the corner, than, o£ Indupcndenol
and Gruha;:? ‘

L F s LA A A
f. ¢

” L4
. Foy o P
TR | T kl L a4 . j.‘. 2
o -~ T
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10

n o

2 |

14
15, |
16 [
Bt
-
19
2. |

o

21 nm:the::ly c';lrection?

"t ""2‘5. ; ‘.""h t_ 1 T
P A That is correct.

'%6’

28

s

1 40 ncries, 40-8 for identification.

whether or not. once again you recognize this photograph as

' hand portion of the photograph, 40-B for identification, which

tion there?
kS

Aind.tcatq a southariy direction?

2 .uppor xlght—-ha,nd corner, ve m:mld be looking basically in &

,’:” do you ;acogniae th;t home' as having seen it beforae?

Is that right?
A Y.‘i ,
2 now. let me show you t.hi.s nccnd photugnph in t‘.hn i

This is another serial photo, and I will ask you

depicting somathing you have seen bafore?
A Yos. ' '
0 Now, dirscting your attention to the upper right-

has an X with the {nitials *P,W.” did you plnc- that designa- |

A Yes, X did.

o:' ‘Hould you be !:j.nd snough to take the gresn felt
pan and .1n§iaat¢ once again in this pictire the direction the
Gar. you Eracévm':'ﬁd was facing? | |

. A Yas.
o Roﬂ. yon have made an arrow: Doss that arrow

A Yes; it does.
o SO as you look forward in the piocture towards the

by Is that right?

LI T
FA

~

{.' g;'_@ ,j, m.th reﬁerancm to a house which appears just hayond'

an j.nterawtidn oa Greahan ”St:ut with the label "Vance hone,"

'4'
‘K

A A " . CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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BT

.

.12

13 |

14

15

'ﬁ:“
e |
R i‘:ﬂ,
19
. .é&.;
21 1
2
T
.49 da,

.2 |-
97, |’

R
28

'fiad by you in tha othc: photographs, such as 34~B for
- {dentification?.

| encirecied on 40-A for jdentification?

1L | ig designated the thc! home, is that Greshen Straeet? |

=§.geater1y diroction?

*th& xul&tionnhip of the place where you ﬁound the car‘in

S - ..

& Yas.

Q ..Is that the home thlﬁ.hlt prnviously been tdenti~

A Yeu;
¢ | Onca again, thnt is the sanea homa which is.

Is that correct?
A @hat 13 Qorruct.
g . ‘his strtat that runé just in front of the = ‘what |

A Yeg, . it iBn

0. Once again, that Funs hasicully in an easterly-

Is that right?

- A YGB.

I‘
>

£,

@ ¢ Does this photograph truly and accurately dopict

y ¥

c’.

relation tq thit Grnshsn Street.home?

o -
‘A % *2&3 e g
'-T ¥ . -
13)“ ' "‘.Jl ) "

0 « v 1‘7-.

MRQ KATZt Qh.nk YQ“‘

i !aqx Héncr, T have haro a schematic diagram.
. I aak”gﬂag it ba marked out of order Peopla's 49
for 1danti£ication. ‘ o '
. T will show it to counsel. ‘
THE CODRT: ' It will be so mazked. Show it to defendent,
| Is it so marked now? | |

MR. KATZ:z ?as. it is. 49, your Honor.
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0

B
1
15

16

17

18

-

" o0
P
22
2 1
%
:25" { ' Ranch and Greshen and Indepsndence whera the car was recoversd.
2 |
n

| Ranch is located?
28 | ‘

| atagram?

| department?

LT,
T {4t is south?
,19 - “

THE. COURT: All right. .

Q BY MR, KATZ: If I may just put it up heze, it is
a little unwieldy to work with,
All right, do you recognize this schematic

A - Yes, I do. " _
Q Did you causs this t0 be made up by the sheriff's

A Yes, I &id,
- Can you tell us, as you look at the diagram, which

diraection i# noxth? |

A  The tap.

THE COURT: Lady, just move around here, All right.

Q BY MR, XATS1 Kow, as we look at the top of the
photograph, is this north {indicating)?

A" Yes, it is.

1
t

I
Lo & In other words, at the bottom of the photograph

7w R That is correcty

n .:’ '-i"" ‘1“'., -’: “. e " )
0. o Xnd to'the right it is east, and to the Jeft it is |
west? @ .., . 7

A" phat 1# correct.
7, R ;What dpes:that photograph depict? |
A Tt shows the relationship bﬁtwu.dn Spahin's Movie

- g How, can you indicate on this diagram where Spahn

k Yeosn,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



17
18
19
20

21

Coge )

28
E ,24. ‘
‘25
26
27

28

4911

Would you plesse get off the witnass stand and

Q
point? ’
A Right here where it says "Spshn Movie Raach,* and

‘thexré is an arLow.

Q
been blocked in?
1% that corract?

and there is a little rdctangle or sguare that has

A .. That is correct.
3’ -
x ¥ o
5 ‘kt;y-
;fﬁ Do
AP SR
P N
R [
£
. - ' K Sk o t Pt
~ " H '
- 1 ? o P E-.u a {.'
5:... 1y . ot ":."F-"" ;m‘ .t :-‘ M
Bl ‘;~'. s';‘
SRR I IS B
. i * Y .
R k1 T
b e -  rY L A
AT AN
| 4
(A 2 e -
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[ .

- il ) ;

13 And that is the approximate area of Spahn Movie
Ranch on the east side of Susana and Pass Road?
Is that right?
A  That is cor:ﬁet.-.
Q Pollowing what appesrs. to be a red line, there is

ariother araa here where thers is a circle and it is near the

Tocation of what is designated as Greshen and Independence.

What does that indicate in th. bottom right-hand

| -portlon, oz th:l.l exhibit?
10

< Ls " That is where I recovered the vehicle on bcmbnr

s’f‘**

2 ;9';1‘.

13

1C
R

16 '

17

‘18
L

20

21

2

23

24

26
21 .

8

SIS I ﬂdw,-hharo ,i‘s Indnpcnd.cnm?

T A

M 1gthat indicated?
‘ A f"-;"l‘:h'it, is Independence (indicating), and this

N

* Greshen Streat.

{Right Hers ik where I recovered the cat.

THE COURT: Thank you,

Q = BY MR, XATZ: Let me see if I understand you.
Thiz street, Independence, once again is a street

- which rhns nortl;. and south?

Is that correct?
A That is correct.
0 And Greshen is indicated here on exhibit 49, which |

, |. runs east and west?
%

Is that zight?
A ~ That is right, ‘

Q Now, just north of the intersection of Greshen and
Indepandence is the place whers you found the car?
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4 N
i

co:':- -.-3" 3

@

10 -
_‘.11‘j
1 1
"1

14 |

15

16

17 &
18

1 |

26

2 |

23

2%

2% |

o | . .
| would take surface strects?

28

Is that corredt?
A That is correct, .
0 Would you be kind enough t6 place an % designating

~ the approxinate location of this house we had xeferred to as
‘f the \fa,x‘ioieéﬁmu? '

| PR
i.. "‘i!" él Yﬁ‘o .
o r‘& F
279 X nnse place your initials below that,
.‘H . --:'¢ ':" \ . . !‘ £ .
f -‘ W % :-F‘ .'.‘t.‘.. ) i“. ‘ x‘-h 1) ;"’ - ; :t:"
P S F 'wr""‘ PR )

Mn. mmz: Bay thn mccn:d mﬂ.qct. that on People's
'-exhib!.t 49 ;ség;fumuhy has complied with my request?
'I‘BB c\DURm Yu, ;it nay so show.

"'q“' By z-m. KATZ: 8o in othex vords this X on Greshen
Street is the approximate area of the house you have already
4dentified in the numerous photos I have shown you in relation-|
ship to where the car was recovered on Independence just north
of the mteznc;:i(m- of Greshen and Ihdnpondoncc?

Is that correct?

X That is corxzrect,

Q ‘rmw, how fax 1: Spahn's Ranch ﬁran th. Gruhm

‘ Strut address?
2 1§

It is approximately four and a half to five m:lln. :

A

Q Is that as the crow flies or by surface streets?
h That is by surface stresets.

Q 80 in othexr words this arrow which iz drawn

diagonally across this diagram to the Greshen Street address

from Spahn Ranch doesn'i meain as the orow flies, but as you

Iz that correct?
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v |
hES
{14.
15

16

18
19

20

21 ‘
22 -
R
% |
.

26

2 |

A

1’ o 'Thl.t is correct,

l
rq : 4 KO!I'. 8gt. iﬂ‘lﬁ:‘lﬂy, daid you also find & white

. ', 1 regisi;ration slip to the vehicle you previocusly described in
] fthc vchi.elﬁ? |

o -
L

L &w. S !'n,r g q;,q,<
Q.. "h'ﬂ aa rou find 17
f B =_' L.

:: Jgauavc 11: was on the =~ sither tha dashbosrd

"y

on tlw r:lght sid- o M:. ias in the glove coispartment.

0 All right,

" Showing you People's 27 for Ldentification, do

you racognize that registration slip as having seen it before?

A Yes, I have.

@  Whera 414 you find it?

A I found it in the vehicla,

Q ;:ncido‘htail,y.. did you place your initials on the
back to assist jou in your identification of that today?

A Yes.
0 That is "P.W."?
Is that correct?
A - That is correct. Yas. _
9  Incidentaily, this is a registration slip which hu

the name Barbara P. Enfield?

A Yen,

| 0 : Lastly, with respect Lo the car, can you describe
how dirty the car was when you rscovered :Li-.?

’l It was extremely dirt, both ihside and out.

0 How would you characterize the exterior?
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e - o 8l
IS I ”3‘ ' ’ ‘
A 6=9 1} Lt N T¢ was, as I say, very dusty and it had water spots|
. ; 3 op“if;.‘ i e T ’: {1 .
SR A ir’;,}.f‘ii{-%ﬁﬁ:ﬁ-'tau it had been thers a long time}
s | Q }“ Ie,!llfx.-!;;g?gtq Had you obsarved also the interior of
§ |- the eae?~ "~ '
sl A Yes, 1aid
T Q@ - pia Srgu £ind any water stains and dust and dabris
" 8 | 4n the cax? | | |
o ry it was extramely dirt in the car.
U R - All right. I would like to show you another exhibig
u i here, A
2 I will ask respectfully that this be marked People’ (
13 41-A for identification.
A2-a 14, | THE COURT: S0 marked. It has the mumber on 1€?
. 15 MR, XATZ: Yes, 41-A, your Honor.
16 - HE COURT: Show it to the defendant,
7T

. - MRe KATZ¢ May I approach tlie witness?
B THE COURY:s Yes, mir. '

¥ 0 BY MR, XATZ: I am going to hold this up for a
2| moment, 41-A for tdentisication, v

-2 | Con you tell us vhat this map shows us?
2 A Yes, it is the Death Valley area.
- ¢ Once again, there i{s some na‘rkip_gs on i;h. »ap..
* Would you tell us what that depicts?
» M Yes, it is the turnoff to Ballarat, and then the
* | road south to Goler Wash, and then the area up to the Myer

. T Ranch.
: 28 -

Q@  All right. 5o we can get criented, the top of the
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16 |
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2 |,

13 -
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R
S (2

18 |

19

‘20 -

21

22 .

28

24,

25

26 |

1

78

==

NPT
I VRN

Huof

-

e T
B

2

' MAp,; once again,

fE
i,

e oa XD W

v
o

A
SR | T
"éﬁit 1nf§ noktherly direction?
:s} that i;;:iéht?- o
That is correct. Approximately north;
- Approximately north?
| Yo, ,
And at the bottom it is approxisately south?
That is correct. ‘
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1

18

19

20
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23 |

2% |
2%
2

28 -

o N

io }..

0 And the left side is approximately west?
A Yes,
Q and the vight side is approximately east, is that

A Yes.

Q So the first line up here in the center portion ox
just above the center portion of this diagxam or map 41-3 for
identification, shows a road which runs east and west, is
thaﬁ.cqrxéat? ' W,

A ‘That's dok&éeé&‘

Q L And ig uther*wo:da, it shows one moving in an
gasterly éirec&ipé towardg Ballaratf is that coxrect?

A That’;*pczi:ract. _‘ L *,jj' ;Q_ J
Q what i{s that road? '
a THat 4is thefﬁ?;qéﬁ@f#&éééigaxﬁt. It's a dirt
rout. ST

Q 'A.And'thenaéigﬁﬁ at“%héjégéiséﬁ;hat rbaﬂ which jogs
slightly n&rth, thare is Ballarat, is that corract?

A That's corxect. ‘

Q Hewe, if you proceed south from Ballarat, you go
towards Goler Wash, 1ls that correct?

A mhat's correct,

Q That is the long line which im indicated in xed,
'is that corract? |

A That's correct.

Q Now, at Eama point in paerpendicular to tlha
goutherly road or‘tha-no:thaaouth road wvhich leads from

Ballarat to Geoler Wash, we veach the mouth of Golexr Wash, is
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e IR
' ' s gl Y T '
792 1 tliat vight? } ) ’
. | 2 . A That's correct.
3 | . Q Then the voad at the bottom which apparently is

4 ' parpendicular to the north-south road, is the Goler Wash area,

s | is that correct?

6l A That's @otmct{

7 ::. Q and that goes in approximately an easterly direc-
8 tion? A ”

o | A Yes, |

0 | G In*b;n‘ the pass, is that torrect?

n | A Yes,

12 Q- Thera iw a place which is eéncixcled here at the

B énd of that road, What does that indicate?

e f A There are two ranch housax at that location and
.‘ 13 | & small valley, | |
6| Q - 2and is that Death Vallaey?
| A Yes. It's part bf the -~ wéll, it's just outside

B of the Death Valley HOnumex}b area, Apparantly a mile, mile

19 | and a half,

2 | @ A right,

a | Tis {8 pretty hot country up there, is that

2 | correct? ’

@ | A Yes, Very hot,

% @ Al right,
\ _25 I - And that designates the Myers Ranch and Barkey's
2" ‘Ranch axea, is that correct?

m.o| A That's cor;"u;{é.'l;‘s

.' | 5 - m,‘,__ Kz.\:mzl: Yq);n;:,: %ic;ﬁgr,- may I ask for just a two-ninute
R '
AT s Bt
ke ST L GieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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12
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1
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i8

19 .

v 20

21

23
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2

% |

27

28 |

Y
-
o
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recess?

THE COURT:

MR, xamz- Yes. f woulﬁ like to talk with the sergeant

%,

for a moment.,“j{‘

TH? :c;ina@: ALl mi,ght. S A?.; 0 ?

| Iet's
ahead,

you.

(Recess.) 4,y i, Pl pd

Ho' riot discuss the: caaa, ;adies and gentlaémen, -

x
Recess? y

g !

! 1
N

‘Bake ‘& mart racess, and we “will go right
Thank

.
tow b e t, § :_.‘f
e oo P . .
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72 1 , THE COURT: How;, gentlemen, we will go right ahead,
' . - 2 | - People ﬁgaimt Grogan. |
~;;,, ; : Defendant is hera, <Counsel are here,
i | ‘ We will bring in the Jury, sheriff, if you will,
5 | And the witness back on the stand. Yes, Thank
£ | you, ‘
—,' f THE BAILIYF: Yes, sir,
8 1 . TEE COURT: Officer, you have been sworn. State your
¢ | neame again, pleass, _
0 THE WITNESS: Paul J, Whiteley.
n | THE COURT¢ Thank vou,
2 . ‘ (rollowing proceédings wera had in open
1B court in the presence of the jury.)
1o THE COURT: Now wa Have zll of our jurors plus the three !
. s | alternates.

16 You may praceed.

L " MR, KATZ: Thmk you, your Honor.
e | I have a saxias of black and white photographs
1ok

L 'tha.t I have shcmn to, ;;c‘amxsnl during the racess,

20 And I,*a,liﬁ ‘that they be marked 39-A through 39-X.

¢ . gl

39-a-X 10 2 | THE COURT: | 8o fmarkfad.

£

[t

R ST
n b N EI
¥MR. KATZ; :I'hlmk Fou, £ 10T

-

Lol
g
22

-

» ‘THE COURT: You say you-have ;lhown them to counsel?

_. -‘ :’ Foy ‘
# MR, KATZ: Yes, I- aiready Tave:, -

THE COURT: a1, right.u T O
. i H ¥ ' L
L _ MR, BATZ: And I alsgo have a serias of bhlack and white

"985

" | photographs, and I ask that they bae marked People‘*s 38-A

. through 38-D for identification,
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383~D ID

10

il

13

u

15

16

17

B
19 .
20

21.

28

%4

% |

7

- - »

< r
Y L X I

-
LB

T E ,.".-‘,. Mo

THE COURY: DBe ‘n? marked, . .. ., ..
PV B 4 ' LR L PRI

* ‘“‘51' Y i ¥ .oy
Had counsel ‘saen those?

MR, KATZ: Yesn,

MR, WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor. Thank yeu.

THE COURT: All right, |

MR, XKaTZ: May I approach the witness; your Honox?

THE COURT: Yes,

- MR, BATZ: Thank you.

Q@ . Fow, Sergeant Whiteley, I have put 41-A for idenw
tification, this geological map, up so that we can orient
ourselves once again,

. 2nd I am going to show you some photographs ~- and

" perhape you can get off the witnesa stand at this time-

A (At the board.) |
Q -~ in the 39 .se_.r’ies‘.. Mnd we will start out with
39-A for identification. |
Can you tell us what this photograph depicts, 39-a I
for identification? '

- And perhaps ,if you could stand, so his Honoxr will

- he able to see, too.

‘THE COURT: All right.
. ret's step over where the district attorney is.
Let's somehow work it out. We have got to let this lady, our |

4 Jurer, see too,
% .

Newr, try that,
MR, KATZ: Yas, your Honor.
THE COURT: I know thexs is some difficulty here,

0 BY ME. KATZ: ALl right.

J

Jmn

PR CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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72-3 1 | A That is the photograph hexe that shows an asphalt

. z | highway., That is the asphalt highway running right in here.
3 f‘ : fhe picture igs west, This dirvt yoad here leads

s | to Ballarat, which is this way, easterly direction.

fs' - 3] 86 as we are looking at the roadway, which is in
6 | the center of the photograph and going into the center, that's 1
7 | the easterly road leading towards Ballarat, which is depicted
'a“'E on 41=4 fér\identiﬂiagnion, is that yight?

9-,‘- A hat's corrack.

m<5' | Q How, thisliép&xénﬁ intersection here, this is a
n | highway, is:tha rihts

2 4 A whnt!s corruct. _ —
1B S L “this is ég&ad this highwuy ;b this point, is that |
O B Y s s '
‘ ¥ | correct? L ‘
{ | f A S \# RTN
15 A Yes, o 5 } o ) $; f _
L Q all right. Go:.ng en to 398 for identification,

7 | this is a pﬁotograph;} Teil us whnt this depicts,
L A This photograph sbows -~ is sast, and it's coming |

= Lhto the town of Ballazat,'which 18 located at the crest here

2 of the two junetions.

i Q211 zight.

| .what's the crest of’tﬁa two junctions at the top

% ; cantral portion of this diagram, which has been marked in red,

2 is- that corract?

A That's correct.
% 1 Q 2nd there is a sign hers which says *Ballarat,™
# 1 {s that right?

. ' 28

A That's correct.
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10

11

T 1.

14

15

16

1T " .

18

'
20-
2
B
Y

2%

25

%6

27

13 | All rxight,
Now, let's go on to 39-C., What does this photo-
graph depict? ‘ -
). whis.phbtogragh is gouth, and it's the area right
X after the turnoff at Ballarat to dome mouth, . |
| Q All right,
So thiz long line which proceeds in a southerly
{ diredtioh‘xxdm.aallurat is shown here, that is a portion of
it in 39-g, is that sorract?
A That's correct.
e A
e
- #:J”: oty o - { §E
" ngl*"f B R T PR A
e,
RO EL
g T
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A8

E 1'1_.

"'»u"l.

T3~5 SR o} It runs in d ﬁouth&:ly direction just after you
. R
.. 2 | make the tuxn f;fom Ballarat at the crest of the line, is that
3 I ,right? !"- '!?!.‘#t, *. - 1-:.*! };.f _v‘ ' ‘a-i'.). ‘:"‘ y i*‘.'a
s | A “That’s mrfect.. I P i
5 | T
- ] .\}, 1 i, ‘, i
6 Going on to 39’»1} £omicflantifiant.{on , thins photo-&
7. | graph, what‘. does thiu.‘show us? ~ i‘? ) -
8 A This is the —= just dmm the roadway approxmam.y {
"9 | ahalf a mi;l,e to a mile, looking in a southerly direction,
io I a1 right.
i | in othery words, this is on the road which proceeds

12 southerly to the point where you have tha junction of Goler
18 | wWash and this road out of Ballarat, is that right?
1o A That*s right.
. 1 ) Q Golng on to 39-8 for identification, what does this .
16 photograph show us?
i7 : A This photograph is the entrance to Goler Wash Io’alt-f
1B 1 ing in a,n easterly direction at this point where it comes off
| ?9‘ | this way to an easterly direction,
'2-"' - ALl right, .
2 | 50, in otheér words, just as fou begin the turn tha{:.
2 | would be a left turn, if yoit were proceeding in a sdutherly
2 .‘ direction from.ﬁgllargt, you would then get on to theé Goler
# | wasnh area; is that correct?
A Thiat's corrsct.

% 0 This is the firat part of Golar Wash as you enter

7 | the mouth of Goler Wash as depicted in 39-F for identification?

A Yasd,
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A~ 1| '+ A1l right.

5 | Now, let's go on to 35-F for identification. Do
3 | you recognize this rugged terrain which is depicted in 38-F
4 |' for identification?

5 : A. Yes.,
6 'Q What iz that?
A That’s a dry falls which is just after you pasg

| 8 | the gntnanc9~inﬁo\qolor‘wagh moving in an easterly direction.
9 0 . This is the rugged terrain you had previously
-101?Aa§$¢gih¢a in your testimony when you traversed the Goler Wash
1 ayea to Myers Ranch and Barker Ranch, is that correct?
1 ;i A Yes . | ,
13 '3 0 That is depicted in 39-F for identification, is
% | that correct?. '

15 bt
A '2'03 LRI 3 g
#” . '

.6 Q anca again ahowing you. anothar photograph, 39-G for

1 -, i&antifigation, which‘ahqw§ agpaztntly ;qfonrawhcel drive

1 -
B vehicle of 80me kina do you :ecognize what'this depicte?

? A Yasx, whis %F"sgélgyggfthq;aéla:-Hash just past
' I": ! :. [ ,' . rj‘_’_.‘

® the dry falls avea. -

Sl (N Q when ycu*uay dry falia, whn& ‘do you maan?

22 |

: a It's a rock area, at one time where water came down),

% . and. now it's loose rock over tha‘falia. ‘

2% |- . , :
' Q@ . And do these yvocks sometimes impede the ingress

%5 :

and egreea in this arsa?

% | ‘ .

o A Yes,

7 ‘ '

28 |
- They are pretiy big?
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A L . s = . TR »
v ate s oA )

CTA=T 1| o A Some of them,
z | Q  All right,

3 and going oni to 39-H for identification, what does |

4 this photograph depict? .

5 A Thin photograph shows the vehicles ocoming ont of

6 Golaxr Wash into the Valley area in just priox to the Lotus

7 | Mine ghown on this map here, traveling -- these vehicles now
8 | are traveling in an easterly direction. ‘

A N I sea,

20} " and this is close to the ~~ this encircled area
1¥ which indicates the Barker and dyers Ranch area?

z A Yes, It would ba approximately halfway or almost
13 halfway béetween the junct:ion point here at the mouth of Goler
. Wash and the Myers Ranch,

L : Q L sea, . . ,

16 aid going on to 39-I, the last photograph in this -

gari'es, would you please teil us what thia shows uws?

.17:

B A This picture is east, and it 18 just past the Lotus |
1o M:me . and it's coming up to the ﬁarker-—hiyer ranch ares which
20 ':‘ would be just over this hill, .

2 Q Now, you did indicate for the juroxs that there is
2 a designation on the map which indicates Lotus Iﬁné, is that

B - correct?

A Yes, ‘
» Q ,ﬁnd the photoqrnph ~= and let me get out of. the
% WAY s 39- '*dapi.ct;s '«‘a. place Just beyond the Xotus Hint, is
% | that correcm-e e I
28 ! ) ‘ ,oet ] el ‘!‘*'1' ‘“""}A ," E‘ .
3 A - hatis: ;:ormum. IR AN SRS L &
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8 f£ls

o

100

11

13
14
15
16

7

1B ]

19

20

a

23

24

26

28

Bum

) when you say beyond the Iotus Mins, that is closer
towards Barker Ranch, is that correct?
' A Yes., | |

MR, KATZ: ¥Your Honor, would you like to ase thegs
(handing) ? | '

THE CQURT: Yas. Jfank you.

MR, KATZ: Thank_;:?;aﬁ.'?'

Y PR
T
3 x S
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8-1

* R

AL

2 |

- 10

iy

12

¥ 1
R

6 |

18 9
v
2. |

-2 ]

R R TN R el R R ) f«:d &3
\*_ n _i',“.*,.j.; Y 7 g ; = — -
-0 I would like to show you & ae:::ics of photographs

| .‘chut have Haen marked 38% through 38-!3; and wu w:l.ll start
| out with 38-n. '

’

’Perh'apa once again I can hold them up and ask you

to ttqp down off the w:l.tnaas stand #o that the jurors can ses,

<. What doas 38-11 ahow ua?
A This is the front yard of the Barkér Ranch, or a

. portian of ‘the front yard,

- N I notice that tham in a prominent vehicle in the

| *oreground?

Is that correct?
A Yes, |
i That is a bus?
Is that correct?
A Yos. ' ' |
'R | Incidentally, {8 there another way into the 3&:"1:&1‘:-{
Myer 'na_tfutxh? : |
‘ Yea. o
Kow do you get there?.
Through Hengel Pass.

K w0 e

k How d6 you :gpp‘mmh: Mengel Pass in order to gain
access to jl':’he‘ Barker Ranch ht-ﬂ'f '

23 i: | A ' Through the Death Valley area.
i On this photograph here this is the Death Valley
% .| _ 1

| “ateas There is & maih highway that runs down here running in
256 & somwhat ~nbrth~south' direction, and there is a pissable road
E 'thqt noves through theie mountains, and ooming to the back of
28 Barker fmd ﬁynra Ranch.

A ﬁ
[ -
IS B "
¥

P an

4 »E‘ b3 -
% g X
T -
¥ L4
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8-2

10 |

11

12
15

14

15

16

7

18 |

19

20

2k

189

|k ’ahm on mmu: plcture?

0 You say "pn.uhh'?

It is not as rugged in teérrain as that depicted in
the Goler Wash area?
Is that correct?

A That is correat.

Q 1t you were to gain access to the Barker and Hyau '-
Ranch by using Mangel Pass, would you have to go out of your

| ﬁy if you were procesding from Los An'gelaﬂ to this area?

A Yax .

Q “  How much further would you h;vo to go out of yéu:l
way? '

' U Approximately 100 wmiles,

0 All xight. Geolng on to 38-B for identification.

Would you tell us what this depicts?

A This is the Barker Ranch, and it looks -~ it would
be west down through the valley to -~ this way here {indicating),
and Goler Wash would be over the top of this mountain oﬁ the
Sther side.

0 °  You are :,iyinq *"this way," and cbviously the
:;;qcord_ can’t reflect that. You have ‘poh,ittd to a location on
the upper right-hand portion of 38-B. |

,-« Q‘ "Now, dou this picture show the approxinate area
wtm:n Gohx; Wash mpt:tu into this valley, or is it huttox

. ,n 313 h b-ttor uhbwn on another picture.
AL NEE e
TR Au. r!.ght. Thin ‘1at's pass 38«8 and X will ask
YouR one ,,.,:10:-1-: qup,ntiom with xnpcct to 38-B for identification.

ﬂher:e :I.n the upper right-hmd corner of 38-p is
o te "Fﬁ ?."1‘

" .
7 s T g g e
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8-3

i

13 1

A0

14

is |

6 1

17

18

19 |

2930

o ploture,
m‘ﬁ ‘

l prdeaoﬁ tuﬁthc rightm*,,, E

5? the place where Golar Wash empties into the valley léading into¥
| the gqikexﬁugars Ranch’areg?-'

-There is a place there, is that correct?
. ‘Th;t,is'corraét.‘.
@ Now, let’s gation to 38-D for identification, and

{ plcana explain to the jurors what this photagraph dnpictn.'

A This photograph is showing the Barker Ranch axaa

.3-and it is.in.;n eastarly direction.

fﬁe.xoaaway‘cﬂminq in Death Valley is just over thej

. crest of this hill in the upper loﬂt-hgnd'bortion of the

4

A : . Leading outside itﬁ bhorder to the left as you look f
at the photograph?

o ! That is correct,
9 fs there in this picturt depicted tho end of
. so-called Galer Washh Road that leada up to thc Barkex Raiich
»E'hura?
A Yiaq
0 ‘Would you pleasa ttke a green £¢1t pen and define
| that road - tor us on photograph 38~D for identification? :
A ) Well, the roud.wnuld end ~= it is actually off the |

pictnra, btdk at the: Myor'nanch. wiilch ia in thisz direction

‘ (ind,lcatinq) ' aut. _

%* e

%? Q . thl, you qxo pointing to a dirﬁction.which would
)

‘;é‘ f‘hiﬂf

whnt is Ehe xight of the picdtura beyond the borderl

P

f' of 38-D tqr idnni&!ication?

- Is that aorract?
.}:..L ,la ;v *‘.! : * ; !1‘ ;:'4 o% ,}
R TN R
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Amte

10

12 |

13

1 |

15

19

20

21

98
2 |
u |
5 |

T2

28

ZYo4

n

B %’- iy
'K at the crnt oF top bdf.orc it leads :I.ntn the valley vhers we

".-13‘.'

21

i

A That is correct.

0 - Wall, is there any designation you can place that
would show us just the approximate direction or arvea in which
you would £ind Goler ;naih-t

A ' No, on this picture Goler ﬁuh would he back to
the laft-hand side _»ai' the picture.

0 Going out of its margin?.

| Is that coxrect?

A Yeos,

9 ' Is there any photograph in the 38 series which
depicts the Goler Wash area at all? ‘

A Yes, |

0 AlIl right. Showing you 38~C, and I am sorry for
contugigg,cyou. I thought we had 38~C here, but we apparently
'aki,p?oﬂ ‘1’1;.

S | Doas this photograph show us the Goler Wash area

ﬁ.ng Ra:qu nnd Hynrs mph‘?
] YQ‘-

t[otnd gmi please use the green felt pen and
dn:tineata that mn of. Goler Wash which empties into this

‘\,‘a
- ‘.el
-

vall.y?
Pleoase place your initials above that designation
a"o:ve know that you made that delineation.

A Bctwun these two mountain crests is Goler Wash
‘coming up; md then you wind through the valley in an easterly t
divection coming up to the Barker Ranch,

@ All right. May the record reflect that the witness

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



85

0

2 |

15

28

2 .
- 96, 1|

2r |

RN 'hmwnn the mountain crests before you reach the. Barkex Ranch?

TR

has complied with my :bq;ﬁdif: with respect to ths designating
of a point indicating Goler Wash on 38«C for identification?

- PHR cotxm-: Yes.
1) BY MR, FATZ: All right, Now, let me see i{f X

-underatand o,

A3 we J.oqk, then, ;t 38-C you have drawn a line,

L that is a horizontal line, and then a line which is pearpen=
1 diculay tq that.

Doas that indicate tha appraxinata arsa vhere -

- Goler Wish qndi at the top of the vallay?

o

A .That's correct, J
Q2 And then there J.s appmntly another valley

- Is that correct?

A . }l’au»
. 0 ,ﬁ *ﬂcm, where is Hyu's Ranch 1ocntay1 in :elgti.on to
ienker"u mm? ’

fr It is’ .ﬁ::the: eant through this pictuza oft 1:0 the |

lczi;-hand pcrtien. . ;}f Eff ’--‘ﬂ' Z‘i«‘i

P A $o° 1:&“ you \n:’a “t'.o “promnd beyond the margins, the

4. left=hand’ po:ﬁim n! 33-(‘:, you wouJ.d then gone upon Myers

!“’ a

Ranch? O ,. s
Ly . i T8 Chikt Gorrect? '
A That is eorrect.

g As you procesd from Coler th up to the top of
‘the valley or ‘into ‘the vallay, do you fi.rlt come upon Ba:kur
Ranch or do you f:lrat cone upon Myer Ranch?

A Barkcz .
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i3 .

1“ |

15

i6 |
17 'ﬁ
1 |
19 |
20 |

21

22

23

24

26
87

28

;*

L ; K That is correct.

i

CA¥3S

e And then 1# you proceed furthér on down you cone

to Myers Ranch?
Iz that correct?

A That is coxrect‘

Q And how far 1: Myexrs Ranch £zoaksazhar Ranch?

A Several hundred yards.

Q{%} 80 in other words it is not a great distance?
¥ Is that correct?

_— Q : Pno ﬁh-ae photnqxapha trxuly and accurately depict,
ﬁﬁat 1: the 38 garius, iqﬁ th:ough‘o, the terrain that yon
disd-rnid;whnn you uaze in that area?

1‘*"

) G,
l_r Y"i ? '»7:'_-.
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Sa-1 I - 8 Incidentally, do you know a Richard Allen Smith?

2 A Yas, I do. '
3 9 Do you know him by anothexr nane?
s A Danny Da Carlo.
5 ';_ . MR. iKA,‘l‘Bt Your Honor, I have a series of photographs

6 | ‘thai: T would ask to be narked 38-A through 38-CC,
7 THE COURT: Vary ueil, show them to the defendant; please
8 | THE CLERK: Counsel, what was the markj.ﬁg_ of that again? |
L MRy mxz: 32-A thi:ough- 32~0C. '

10 I -'Q ; I anm show:l.ng you this photoqraph, 32~ for

n | iaentiﬁcmon. .

f12 ﬂ; ‘.5 N ’ Do you mcogni:e that 1ndiv;l.dual as hwing seén

P i SFFRO AR |

v R ‘ ‘!’cs. T do. a

B e . ny yhu; ﬂm do you knov this individual?

Loae

e Danny De CArlo.

3
17 | R s By; zany dther’ nm?
2 A Richard Allen Smith,
9 | 0 Do you know what address he has given?
A Yes, he givex combinations on Colegic Drive in |

Calver City, S o

Q‘. 8o in other words 32-F depicts the person known to |
'you as Danny Ds Carlo and/or nichard Allen Smith?

0

22

‘23

Is that corract?

® A That is correct.

Q@ With an address of 001(!9::!.0 Prive?
Is that cprrect?

B That is correct.. |

26
T

28 |

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



10,
n |
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16

17

18

19

20

91

22

2

24

%

27

A R K

C"’ .

;43. Rm'za, Thank yous I have no further gquestions of
Egt\i miml@}f!

THE eomm (;::ou-axmim

CROSS~EXAMINATION

. ;....‘ ’." - " 3 .'. ‘.
BY MR, muimt;, e
Q . scrgnnt‘.. hmt do you connect Colegio Drive to

4k

-

My, D‘ “10?

.‘%

A ‘Mr. De Carlo's parentz live on Colegio Drive; or

2 I that the -bi;lis for your telling us hers this
rorning that that is whers Mr, De Cavlo lives?

A That is what i:- told me,

MR, WEEDMAN: I will objact to that and move to itrike

~ the officer's testimony as hearsay, your Honor, insofar as it

purports to indicate Mx, De Carlo's residence.
THE COURT: Well, wait a minute, :l: was mnding;‘
Read the guestion, please,
{The record: was read by the reporter
as ;Eollmms .
b ¢ &rgemt; heow do you connsct
Colegic Drive to Mr. De Carioe?
b Mr, De Carlo's parents 1ive on
Colagio Drive, or they used to, |
"0 Is that the basis for your télling
us here this morning that that is where Mx,
‘De Carlo lives? | |
3 That is vhat he told we.")
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ga=3 -, | THE COURT: Tt may stand.

2 ‘: MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, it is liciruy.

s | It is the most blatant variety of hearsay, your

4 | Eéﬁdr,. - . |

5 1 m eoum: Well, th@ﬁ #ay be so0, Mywiy. it may stand,
sl i LT ek your next questios. | |
A 1\”, :;‘_.“-Af : ; - hrm yan mving to strike 17 Is that it? It is

L ot wbasdab
° | . MR.. llslnum: No, it is counsel's guéstion. It is

0 comcl'g qu“t.tgn.g Gnunul elicited from this witness that
n | he }mw bgmny De _{ggg!.o 8 address. I have sliown that he only
12 lmom 11: by viréua at hluruy. Therefors, I am moving to

13 strike his testimony.

u THE COURT: Give me.the original question and answer

15 | again, Mr. Reporter, please,

16 {The rocc;rd was read by the réporter
17 as follows: |
B | ‘ "0 Sergeant, how d¢ you connect
2 | colegio Drive to Mx. De.Carlo? |
o | : A Hr. Da Carlo's parents live on
21 Colegio Drive, or they used to,
2 ' "9 ‘Is that the basis for your telling
2% us here . this morning that that is wvhere Mr,
% / Da carlo ives? |
% ‘ - g That 1s what he told me.")
| % 1 | THE coum'g' IF would be hearsay. You want to be heard?
Sy " MR. XATZ: NO, I have no cbjection,
2 i _THE COURTs+ Strike it?’ |
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"3 |

10

11

13

4
5
6 |
w7 |

8 |

19

20
21
© 22

%3

27 |

a3

MR, HEEWS Y.-' you:.' Hbmx"-
THE COURT: All xight.
MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I wonder if in connaction with

It may be stricken,

{ quastioning Sgt, Whiteley T may be parmitted to sketch :quthr.

the streets he was talking about on the blackboard?

T™HE QOURT: Yes.
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19‘ 1 | MR, M‘I‘Z: Your Honor, excusé me, Wit'.h respect to any
. : 8 diagram which iz to be made for purpodes of crcss examination
g | by counsel, I belisve the court has some white pieces of paper
| s | which may be attached to the board, and then that should

s | becoms part of the record.

6 ': ~ THE COURT: X think probably that is well taken,
-7 MR. RaTZ: Thank you, your Homorx.
s | "THE COURT: We will mark it for identification at this

o | time defendant’s next,
10 MR, KATZ: Defendant’s A. ’
Daft A w | THE COURT: Then we will see whera you go. You can offer

1B | What is the next. exhibit for defandant?
N THE CL¥RK: It would be 2, sir.

. 15 | THE QOURT: Thank 13,r"cmt.. You can mark it if you so desires.f .
16} Q " BY. MR. WEBQHAN; sm‘. Whitelay, I an just going

n to attampi.z-«to* sketch a poz:i:ion of thie diagram which you have
18 | already testiﬁaﬂ to, which appaars on Peapla's exhibit 49

3 3y

19 | for 1danﬁi£1catiom ‘] : TR SR L

20 :~~ . The top being north‘ 1 ho;za ny pen is -~ lat's
2 g ase - oh, thank you veiy. ;nuch. \ 5 ;

z | A (sanding,) e, -

23 :: {Counanl &rawitzg e'x'hi’ki:l’.; A );

# 0. g BY MR, WEEDMAN: All right,

25

Sergeant, if you would look. at deflendant's A for
% { identification, I will azk you if that is at least roughly
27 | illustrative of the respsctive positions of Gresham, Independ- -

~ence and the surrounding atreets, Woxdhoff to the morth,
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10

11
12 ]
13

4

15

6 |

17

18

19 7

20

21

23

24

25
2% | -
27

28 |

_1tf
Parthenia;to the south, and a short streat, Osbhorne to the

north oﬁ Graéhsn.k oo N Tl
D R PR L R R
A Yes. 3:‘;;“" lag e s
211 right IR
Q rg 5 gl: ) 3'3“*314,’5?{-} .
Would you cdmé: tp hers; 'Sergeant Whitcmey, and

" indicate with an x'thggppgrcxigqtg.?qsitipn where vou #aw the

automobile which has been identified as Mr. Shea's. ,
A (At the board, marking,) '
. THR COURT: Batter identify that where he put the X as

{ the initial of the witness, 1. The initial showing the witness)

what his initial is, then 1. Draw a little line out there.
MR, WEEBMAN: A1l right. |
- (brawing.}  aruwing 2 little line,
TEE COURT: That's it. Now, initial of thé witness.
MR, WEEDMAN: ALl right. (Writing.) |
© THE COURT: Al. That is his first identification, 1
meaning his first identification. '
' That's it. The next would be the initial, 2,
initiale 3, | ‘
MR, WEEDMAN: I pee.
Tan:cauamg Then we have a éontinuity thers,
MR, w‘aﬁnm: All right,

Q ° Now, you are indicating by this, then, of course in|

'~withiygur earlier testimony, Sergeant, that the vehicle was

!bund on Independence Styeet?

M That!'s correct.
Q Just north of Gresham?
A That's correct.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




1() 1-
i1

12

13

14

15’

16

17 |
18
19

20 1

© 2

2
28

24

26

27 ..

Q Okay. Now, could you indicate ---‘ if I may, your
Honot, may I just write "car® in paventheses here,
THE COURT: Sure you can. Certainly,
MR, WEEDMAN: ¢r automobile, perhaps, "Auto.®
T have just written “auto* after that.
«ﬁﬂﬁ: COURT: All right, | |
@  BY MR, WEEDMAN: ‘then would you indicate the

zes:!.damsa which to your knowladge, at lsast at one time was

| eccupied by scmeons named Bil Vance,

a (3t the board.)

o) HWould you put another X thera, Sergeant.
A (Maxking.)

4] Thapk you,

Now, Sergeant, you have indicated the Bill Vance

rasidence sqmewlia.t to the wegt of Independence, but still on

' Gresham Street, is that coryect?

A That's correct.

Q Okay, and I take it from your diagram that it is
on the north gide of Gresham? |

A That's correct,

2 'may‘. Now, Sergeant, €0 your knowledge wasn't
there an individual by the name of Lea Sinocke that lived in
this area ;at one time? | |

A Yes, '

Q And whers w?% ;;ar house located?

A on i'.he sduf.h, side of Gresham Street,

Q nn 4::5.«.-:15-1:‘

ﬁ(ould*;mu indica,!:a with one mo:‘,‘u x, Sexgeant

. = Tt bl
;j-.fﬁ';—'-a‘-vw"* s '6‘_ o
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[ whiteley, the 1gcati¢§ﬁ of ghaty }.

VAR T
A (Marking.) Approximatély thare.

MR. KATZ:s May we have that dagignated ~~ Thank you,

My, Weedman.
Q BY MR, WEEDMAN: You are indicating, then, Sergeant,

V “nhaﬁ that residencs was more or lemss across the street from

the vance residence?
b4 Yes.,
Q {writing in,) BNow, Sergeant, wasn't les Sinooke,

] ta - your knowledge, a second cousin to Mz, Shea?

MR, FATZ: Excuse me, your Honor. 1I'h g¢}ng to object
oﬁftﬁe érounds, qaliing.for-hgarsly and a cbnciusion,'und‘but
6f the scope of the direct. Wa will be calling that witness.

THE COURT: Well, probably would ba,

MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, it is a relatfionship between

" persons, It is a subject of chronology outside the hearsay

rule; your Honor.
MR, KATZ: Your Honor --
. MR, HEEDM: It's like XKnowing how c_‘xld sORaone 13.‘
Almost invariably hearsay, since non;.ﬁﬁrus vera around When

that person was born, yet we are compeient to testify to

' #someone's aga.

THE COURT: I think you have to he a member of the
fanily. In other worde, if you a:e‘a broﬁher'or a siatgi;
you can testify as ia.yoﬁr brﬁthcx or sister or cousin or
uncle. But you are asking & stranger this question.

| MR. Knﬁz: That ;aiﬁgbcisaiy my‘objaqtiun, your Honoy,
wHE,Cogamf ;i Ehink‘thﬁ ohjgction is.well taken,

P - - —
L . . s -

e EA ,‘4(“, APRERE RN f:.i.":.{ ”
. e ,. . Y " ¢ - " L]
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28

| that in abeyance then; '~ . ¢

has any such familial knowledge, only as an investigator for

Suﬁtz'né-ned". RN PR R AR .

MR, WEEDMAN: Very well,. gaur«nenor. We will just hold

£ M '

Q How , SQrgaan‘t, I take :L!’. ﬁmm your testimony on _
direct that you mmed the opin:l.on that: this automcbile, latex
identified as Mr. Shea's, had been at that ;l.ocat:lon on
Indépendance for a considerable period of time?

THE COURT: Wait a minute. I may withdraw my thinking,

Just give me 2 minute here i# you will,

MR, WEEDMAN: Certainly, your Henor.

THE, COURT: There may be Bome excaptions written in
thére. The question talls *do you know,"

#Will you back up to that question again,
Mr., Reporte:c..
(The question was vead by the yeporter
as follows:
, *Q How, ée,rqenant, wasn't Iee Sinocoke,

to your knéwledge, a second cousin to Mr. Shea?”)

{ . THE COURT:; If you can inject a little backgrﬁﬁnd in
there, "Do you know the family? Are you acqguainted with some
membars of the family?* Or’in some way develop an gcquaintance#
ghip, then T thzs;nk you are sutitled to an answer to.the
quastion, ' -

T dan't think quite the foundation is there _ﬁmt..
| MR, WEEDMAN: Well, I won't attempt to lay any founda-
tion because I have no reason to believe that Sgt. Whitelay

the Sheriff's office.

oo CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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THE COURT: Well, I would bhe inclined to stand on the
ruling, then, at this time.

MR, WEEDMAN: Very wall, your fHonor,

THE COURT: It is not without prejudiqo, You may bring

0 BY MR, WEEDMAN: Sergeant, my last question per-
tained to your opinion relative to how long that cax had been
there. 2and Y believe that you are of the c;piuion that it
had been there for a .ggm-i,derahle period of time? |

A veés, f :

Q I8, thut&ecausa ¢f the dirt that was on the out-
side Qt ‘i‘.he car, as wall as the dirt on the inside of the car?

- .

‘ e : L
A~ P;grtiany,.*yeq. R

. o PR
.J.* AN ) -~ - ’ ‘_"h‘ A P

- oo . .‘-.

:!{..* PR ' ' f”.’ .

e ‘ §i -

¥ I ; “
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% 1 was a mnsid,tréble- amount of such dirt?

. 21‘ .

T

_8dg

Q i-nll. this is a airt road, is it not, Officexr,
whers this car was parked? |

A Yeu _

¢ And cah you give us any idea as to whether that
section ‘of In;iepqndenea where you found the car was very
heavily traveled or not? |

A No, it's not heavily traveled. ‘

g | But it is a rdad, is it not, that would be used ,fof
i’.;ravgl into the residences along Independence and adjoining

strests?
B Yex, _
) Okay. Di& you take into account in forming your

opinion that the car had been there for a long time the fact
that it was a dirt road and that perhaps ;ut.-onob:!.h: traveling
up and down that road would create an abnormal amount of dirt
‘and dquat?

A Yes.

Q - Okay. With espuct to the dirt inside the car,
can you tell us in what way you felt or observed that there

A It was on the dashboard, on the top of the seats,
on the f;hrwindow ledga, Any flat surface had a lot of dust
on ity | -
on ity .

R

St okay.

R - Can you;giv; us any idea with respect to your

] ,,1‘; P

opj.niony 1£. “ypu orhed: such an opinion, as t6 how long the car

had bgen- t;nrn? .That 1#, in days, weeks?
.i : ‘i -‘ i ;‘ .‘

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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0 Months?
A T could not, I only judged it by the other

vehicles that were parked in the areh.

¢ Okay. Did you take any’ photographs of this

vehicle before it wus(thiﬁfiéhy to the Calabasas Garage?

RAEE 2 A
:15 . . Bt ¥ . K ) %_ } .
3o

I T RIS A B
0 Ara those photographs in evidence? I may have

| missed that. HTRRDTE s

| ‘A Yas. | |
0 Are there any photdéiiﬁiﬁ ﬁgicﬁ sliow mote than just

the interior of the autéomcbile? That is, would show it in
| relation to Independence Street where it was found?

A Yes, I bslieve so,

MR, KATZ : 16 series.

MR, ﬁnnnnnaz Porgive me, your Honor. There are so many
photographs that I must have lost track hers.

THE COURT: All right,

Q BY MR, WEEDMAN: Well, Sergeant, let me show you
all of the photographs which compriase People's 16 for

' {dentification and ask you to selact from those photographs the |
ones which show the automobile in relation to its position on

Independence Street,

a No, you can't seé it because it's too dark in this
photograph.

THE COURT: Identification, pardon me.

THE WITNESS: I am on 16-D,

THPE COURT: That's right.

THE WITNESS: You can gee the street lights south on

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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| Independsnce Street?
17 ;

18 |

19

20-

21

2 |

23

2

2%

26

27

28 |
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{ Independance,
| difficult to describe these photographs as such, But in an
| effort to do that would it be fair to say, Officer, that you

| really cannot see anything beyond the autcmobile and the ground |
arcund the car for perhaps no more than 6 to 10 feet?

| this vehicle in rclation to i.t- pos:l.%ion P“ Indnpmdcnm Street?

i the flash just dossn't penetrate v?ry sfag glmgn;athc straet to

. street address; if there was such a street address, at prcciulx*‘

) BY MR. WEEDMAN: Well, I realixe it is rather

1.
LR

A That's corract,
0 Now, do yon havn any othet photographs that vere
pezhaps taken from a qmttr diatmcc which wuld porhnps show

A No, sir, 'The vehicle nu reemrcd at niqht and

show any relationship. o,

0 Were any diagraxs :‘iﬁo at of ‘about thc tiru that
the vehicle was rscovered showing its precise location on

A No. I don't believe a diagram was made, to ny
knowledge. '
) Wers any notes or reports prepared indicating the

whera the automcbile was located?

A Yes, there was,

0 And is that contained in some report?

Yes,

0 And do you have that report handy, or is it
available? '

(Short pause.)
THE COURT: Do you want to look through it for a few

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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| ahead.

conclugion.

+ * V i: ?*
5 S 1
T * = '.'F : i . 353@?
; A :‘__. .-.".vﬁ § :' . , i - .
_ ;:'; jﬁ “' . B y
| minutes? 1ho b '
MR, WEEDMAN: May we, your Honor, - It will take me a
SRR B
' few minutes to £ind it, oy ¢

THE COURT: We will take ;_ghcrt;roqus,apd-go right
Do not discuss the case or come to any opinion or
Take & short recess.

MR. WEEDMAN: Thank you.

{Short recess.)

... CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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0 1 (Thé following proceedings were in cpen
9 o2 court outside the presence of the jury.)
3 | THE COURT: HNow, gentlemen, let's go ahead,
4 ' pid you finish up, Mr. Weedman?
5 MR, WEEDMAN: Yés, your Honor.
5 | THE COURT: ALL right, let's go ahead. Both counsel

N aré hers, and the defendant is here. The witness may take the
& | gtand. |
0 " you have been sworn, Officer, if you will state

B | your nawe again.

u THE WITNESS: Paul J, Whiteley. .
Ll (The following procesdings were had in open
| B ' ‘court in the hearing and presence of the
% jury.)
. ‘ B 'THE COURY: ﬁa have all of our jurors and our alternates

| present, 80 you may go shead with your oross.

1 HR.WEEDMAN: Thank you, your Honor,
iz | \ i _
’ Q BY MR, WEEDMAN: 8gt. Whiteley, I will show you

19
_ what appears to be a copy of an investigation report from
» your department.,

A I am asking you to look at the last paragraph thereof

2 | and at an addross.

% Does that 1naicatar the address that you placed in

A your report as mﬁi,cating ftha lodation of the automobile?

5 A vi’éir wﬁ”

26.

[+ S what :I.a tpat gtraet addr?sa whm:e the Car was

27 A S
- found, Sdrgem-g? e_“a. s Sy

E— 1 " 1a . —_—

- | ‘ 28 A 8864 Indtpendenca RIS
| ) . )u:-' ! 4?{

L VIS SR
RPN Y oot e
W P

CIEiODrlveCMARCHIVES



10 1 «

1§

13

14

6 ’ ) .

) -1 was found across from some two-story apartment buildings that
17
TR
19 :: '

2

21

22

23

24

b1
.2, |
27 |

. Paople's 34 vem‘taken?
5 , S

MR, WEEDMAN: #May I have juat a ment. your Honoi?

*. :, »

!L’HE CQURTi ﬂo abea&. Take your time.
- ? (5110:’:1; pnuu.)

. L3
£

Q : § BY MR, WEEDMAN 3 Sergaant , Twasn't up here at
the. tima whem you ﬁieie ma::k:mq zcmq oﬁ Ehmu photographs tho.t
indicate where tha oa:: was found, but I will show you 34-C
far idantiﬁicaﬁion 'r-* ho; i:ho.ﬁ en,e y T o sorxy -~ let me

.g.u}

i . withdraw that.

. . . ";..' . ot q
I ’w:nl shou you 34—!3, and ask you if the green

square there, with what gppear to be your initials, is

approximately where the car was found,

).\ - Yesx,
Q Is the samé true with raspect to 34-F?
A vos,

Q That {ndicates, then, does it not, that the car

"~ were -- that is to say, that were acrosg the. street?

A *szh'q,t is coxxeéct. v
0 What abciut. Pebpla‘s 34-E for identification?
Doés that show by your green square approximately

- wviera the cax‘ was foundz

A Yes, .
0 Werd all of the photographs which comprise
1 People's 34 for identification taken on the same day?
A I have no idea.
Q Wexa you present when any of the photographs in

A Ho.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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MR. WEEDMAN: Youy Honot, if I way have just a moment.
THE COURT: A1l right.
MR. WEEDMAM: T will ¢oncluda in a mémant, I want to
compare these for my cwn purposes with the aerial photographs.
{Short pause.)
R
t A
ey
Ry
¢ R ) ;4 -
RO O A R
AP S
v l?i
A T o U T /R PR .
£ 3 :} *’\‘\:‘. fy :3:. ‘t;‘!;‘ 4 ‘: ‘ '-:
ﬁ___ . -_T-A" 2t oo, R | ‘__._ .‘4. ii"" ‘.“
SOLRLANNE N P
f"ﬁ :" iu“‘.: gf ) ’!l‘l:: %;;
¥ 3 , ¢ ™ ¥ “ R
4ok 3 b ) {\ :
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12 i 0 - BY MR, WEEDMAN: Finally, Sgt. Whiteley, you

g | indicated that the battery would not turn the engine ovar,

s | Was thera, however, some power ieﬂ: in the battery?

4 3 'Yes_. h

5 1 ' And wasz that power such ag to enable you to turn
s | the 1ights on in the car?

1 |- A Ara you speaking of the headlights?

s | G Well, or any lights, sctually,

o | MR, KATZ: wWell, I will object on the grounds it is
0 | compound, unléss he asks the quﬁg-tién speacifically.

n MK, WEEDMAN: Yes, counsel is corract.

2 0 Let me start over again. How were you able to

B | Jdetermine 'thi.t theye w#g soma power left in the battery,

1 | Sergeant? f | ,
15 . A { M ": tumad the ign,’r.tion switch over, the solenoj.d '

lﬁl‘engnged"“j’ ~

1 e 3?13“ }.m mm it mda‘ some cl::l:aiﬁing?
18 . A .xea". s ot T, : ,n,." RPN

b 9 Sound? 5::‘! i it %i

2 Hote nany times dj.d ycu hry to start t:he wvehicle?
o | A emeal LA T

2 Q Whero yoﬁ haveé found a vehicle such as you found

% | this car, Sergeant, would it be customary in the Sheriff's

= Department for the vehicle to be ‘driven to an impound garage,

% or to .ha%m it towed to an impound garage?

% | A Tt would be towed.

o Q Would it be falr to say, then, that the reason

% you attempted to start it was just to determine perhaps what

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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| the operating cendition of the car was at the time you found

7
A Yes, it was.
G HQW, Otiicer, whan yau indicate that the battory

“ wouldn't turn the engine over, is that conclusion based upon

the fact that the sclenoid was clicking, but that the engine
itzelf was not ﬁuxning over?
B ir Yes, I didn't personally look at the engine
itgelf as I was turning it over, but it would just click,
Q . All right. |
Ag. far ap vou know; Officer, could it be that

something was wrﬂng uith the starter motor?

- :‘ﬁbuld hava no way of knowing,

k4
-‘-"

‘Q,_f bid yoneor anyone under yau: direction run any

.-vﬂ.
-z “-',e 4:,-

hyﬂrnmata:'tuats;on thﬁ batta:y 1xg¢1£?
-~ "".'&’i“" . P
A Ho.
¢ And.we unﬁanntahd QO’WO nob, the term hydrometnr !

rpeaning to check the spocific'gravity of the £luid in the
battery to detazminu* ; el;ctrical chargs therein?
A Thntia correct,
MR. WEEDMAN: 'thank you, Sexgeant,
That 18 21l T have.
THE COURT: Is that all?

REDIRECT EBXAMINATION

BY MR, KATZ:
(] Sergeant, you gave a partial gpinion to Hr.ﬁbodman‘
that Mr. shea's car, found on Independence on December 9, 1969,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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20

21

2

23 |

25

26

27

. had besn there a long time.

Mow, in that conndction had your investigation
revealed another xeason for that conclusion?
. A Yeas,
Q And what were sone of the reasons that you had
concluded that tha car had been there for a long time?
MR. WEEpma Your Hqﬁdr, I am going to cbject to any-

thing that is outside the officer's dixeﬁ£ observation,; your
:Hom;;r‘:., as calling 'possihlfy - T don't know where we are gc'ring, |

but it's possibly callihg for hearsay, your Honor.
THE COURT: It could or couldn't call for hearsay.
It's very hard to sgay.
: I will have to get the answer and I will xule on
the motion to strike, I don't know what to rule on as yet.:
MR, WEEDMAN: Well -- ‘
THE COURT: Obviously it must be sonething he knows or

1 msees, €0 give an opinion on,
1

'MR. HEEDMAN; Well, it may not be something that he knawu'
in t:ha senge it m:i.qm: not ba compotent..

'.‘L*BE CDUR’JI: ; !f it .{sn't, I will strike it out,

MR, Wpﬁbﬁ&ﬂ: nather than risk that, may we discuss the
ma;ttr in chambars y yqur Honor?

va

MR, vfa‘rm - xgur H,onor, mny i appxoa.ch the witness and -

-,

just conf.’er with him privatelyu
MR.. wEEDMmL F:f;nn. 7y
THR COURT: ALL right. .

.~;. .,4,3“ E “.":'
i‘.tust do that, if you will,

L

(Counsel and witness confer., Hot reported.)
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~'41; " 9HE COURT: You have that right,

B N LA S i
Ly THE-COURT: : All: right,
4 2 e e f T R T TN ey M
LEOL L H o £ ~ . P

THE COURT: You want to talk to your witness and step
him out in the hall? '
s ) bfaa KaTz: Thank you, ;Yén: Honor,
[

.
- F

MR. KATZ: Thank you, your Honor. I appisciate it,

{Counsel and witness leave the coukrtroom.)
i P L i
LEW ; oL s {5y . 3\‘1

P S B4 R .
# ’k'}‘;ho“{-' ‘; s Yoo
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12-1 1 THE COURT: Take the stand and state your name again,
o 2 | officer.,

3 THE WITNESS: Paul Whiteley.

4 MR, KATE: 'Thank you, your Honox.

5 | 1 have no further questions,

6 MR, WEEDMAN: I have nothing ﬁurﬁ!{?t.

T THE COURT: Well, for the sake of either party I don't

8 | want to break up the testimony when 11;‘ is not particularly

| NAcCeRBALY . .
10 MR, RATZ: I appraciate that, your Honor,
no THE COURT: Coma right up hers, if you will,

2 Raise your right hand and be sworn.
13
14

. 15

16

PAUL EWART,

called as a witneas by the Paople, ‘tis;{::h_ﬁed a8 follows:

ZHE CLERK: You de solemnly 33'wiar that the testimony you
" | may give in the cause now 'pending before this court shall be
® 1 the truth, the whole i;.rui:h and noth:[an bui: the trnth ’ ao help
you God? .

THE WITNESS: I.-do. SR

THE CLERK: Thank you, ir.h - . -

Take the stand and be seatéd.

19
20
21
22
# State your name foxr the record.
" THE WITNESS: ‘Pau;[ Evert, E-w-a-r-t,

, THE COURT: Talk right into that like a telephore.
26 -

27

. 28 4
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1 BY HR. KATE:

. placgs a month?

- whether or not you recogtilse ehh ca: buriag ncmn Ha, WLMI4L
iz | )

DIRBOT EXAMINATION

Q what is your business ox profession, sir?

A Y am in the towing business,

0 How long have you besn so smployad?

a Five vears.

0 On the averags how many cars are towed into your

A 100 to 150,
Q A month?

A You, ‘ tﬂ,

0 My, Bim:t. hw :m;y aars 40 you store?

A  oh, I ltm :mo "t0 150, I tow much wore than that.
Q I want, to dircat yonr nt-.tcnti.on to a sexies of

photographs which depict ;. whi.t- uu-aury cmnt. {md ask you

. ',.&

as having sesen it befors? "«; .
Yes, I have seen. the cax; L T
9 Wag that car tom into your Cahbuu Garage?
A Yes, it was,
0 You mn‘omlttng that garage in 19697

Is that correot?
. That is correct.
Q When you saw the car, in what condition was it? |
3 It was operable, but it had besn sitting for a long|

tMQ
Q How would you characterize the condition of the
car, the cleanliness of the car, et catera?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



12-3 1 ll A  Well, it was full of 1éawas and dirt.
It had been sitting for a long time in the strast,
0 As you indicated before, you see some 100 to 150
cars a month?

Is that right?

’ 0 And you see them in varying degresas of weathered
% | conaition? e s

Is that right?

L B
10 LR
: A That is conrect. [

. Q And in comparidon to the nnmbar of cars you see

a coming in, do you charncterizq this car an*having bden sitting
13
- | for a long time?
1%

-y (¢

A That is correct. . iif} i,i;;, ‘
N ; MR. WEEDMAN: I am going to move to atriko thnt as a
© conclusion on the part of the witnaas, “sittinq fbr a long
i time,"
* I'm not sure how long is a long time,

THE COURT: Let's have both thée question and answer,

19

200 |
 please.
B | (The record was read by the reporter
%2 1 as follows: |

* *and in comparison to the number of cars
24~. you see coming in, 4o you characterise this car
® as having been sitting for a long time?
z *A That is correct.”) .

THE COURTt I think he is in a position to give an
28 ‘

answer, It is debatable to the jury and subject to cross-
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‘examination how he makes iup his opinion.

0 BY MR. KATZ: Mr. Ewart, did you do anything to the |
1 car after you taok‘possesaion}of.it?

A After we took possessiaon?

0 Yes. .

A We dtorad it for seve;al'months, and then we lien-
| saled the vehicle, and we age’still using it.

Q When you sayfyoé lien~-s0ld the vehicle, you 1ian-solg

it to yourself? . v o ES« f"ng Ly T '
A That is correck, =~ T . Tw.
Q That was based on the aarvicos pexformad in

I will let it stand.
MR, WEEDMHN:' Thank you, your Honor,

connection with the towing and atorage? T

T i’/“l'

A That is correct. - i ... =’;,_;‘,
0 You still preacntly have that car?
Is that right?
A - I still do.
0 In oxder to put it dnto full operation, did you put:

gome brakes on it? '
A We put brakes on it and charged the battery or put
in a new one, |
MR. RATZ: All right,
Now, your Bondr,‘z have here a document which is
from the Department of Motor Vehicles, and is cextified.
I ask that it be marked People's 47 for idontificar‘

tion.
THE COURY: It may retain the ldentification number,
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16
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18
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® | BY Mr. wWEEDMAN:

23 |

24

%
26

21

335

' identification, there {ifq, a P-hgﬁ.és of Dapartment of Motor
 Vehitle slips which relate to the car bearing:
| No. wIM 841, o

| car have been 1ien-sold to yourself? -

A Yes, that is the wan‘ggt;{;’g cértg.gieatar ndw mads out-

. to Cialabagas Garage. _
¢  fthat is 23528 Calabasas Road, Calabasas, California?
A . That is right,

- goncluded, youxr Honor.

t car in by the sheriff's department?
23

Show it to counsel, please,

MR. EATZ: May T approach the witness, your Honor?

£

THE COURT: Yes, sir. ‘§w}
¥
@ . BY MR. KATZ: Quickly, showing you Paople's 47 for

license r

T
k]

AN

. 1,

Are these the documents which reflect that the
R A

G [RRFIREE

MR, KATZ: If I may have one moment, I think I have -

Thank you, nothing further.
THE COURT: Any questions?
MR, WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honox, I have,

CROSS~BXAMINATION

¢ My, Ewart, 4id you make any effort to contact the
apparent owner of that vehicle?
3 Under lien~gsale procedures you have to,
I don't have a choice. .
0 Well, I take it that you were diracted to tow this |

Is that correct?
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96 o A That is right, ‘
.‘ 2 | 3 Now, onhce it had béen towed in, d4id you mike any

3 | affort to contact the owiers?

4 A We don't make an effort, an‘imnidi&td affort,

5 _ . The sharitf. or officer, whoever brings it in, doas

6 that imdi&tcly. The next day a letter goes out to the

T | registered or lagal owner notifying them that the car is in’
- & there, | '

g Q Who sends that registered letter to the legal owner,
1 Mr, Eware?

by A Whatever office brings it in, the sheriff's office
# | or cHP, whoaver it is.

N ) Théy do this the next day.

. 1=4 Q Was any reply receiwiélz_ to that?
| ® A I have no way o!, knwi’nq. I don’t send the lat‘.torﬁ '
| Q All r:[ght? s;n‘ow, what do you then, Mr. Ewart, jut |

keep the cax until tzﬁa aha:;gca:- a::a, such thatz you can ‘sell it

18 . LT co X “ cr e .
8 . ? A [ “l.‘ ) . -

to yourself? =

19 ‘
’ A We keep all of our wh;.clsp <~ I think it was 30

20 e
days now, but they may have even’ hhothnnd lﬁ to. 20.

After 20 days if no’hddy atmm.s to ‘Tecover the car|
than va go through & lien-sale procedure which we have to go

21 ;

% |
3
- | through the Department of Motor Vehicles, and they furnish the

24 R .

| zeglgtered and legal owner. We have to ssnd them certified

: ‘Iattars notifying them we intend to sell this vah.iclq." if they

- -den't pick 1t up.

2r 7

@ 1? |

26
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2E I | @ Where are such letters that you apparently sent

s | out in c@nnectian with this car, Mr, Fwart?

-3 A Where are they?
4 ¢ Yes, -
5 A They would be in the DMV files now, |
6 Q Wwell, ﬂién-'t you keep copies for your own purposes?|
7 . A | No. Theae are laqal forms we send out, A&nd you

g collect all your foma togethexr and take them to DMV, md
9 ' they g@m you a title hack for ﬁhem.

N 'Q Y on; I'm sarry Perhaps I misunderstood.
R AT ? " . What kind of notice do you send out to the legal
SO B Y La e s 4T
PR ;;;%1 ‘, ca:fhi.fiaa lbtﬁexs_
1 T Q WeJ.:L ‘who aends thosm ldtters out?
% A we 539@: ‘
16 - po n't yofu hmm ¢opies of those letters?
wof o TEY e tager !
1B ] O You don't keep any copies of those lettars?
B | A No, iir. , |
20 -Q what sort 6f a record do you have, then, Hr- Ewart,|
21 that such lettera were ever fsent?
2.0 - A We have the t;:.tla which varifies that it had ﬁa
kd I be done, .
* @ What do you mean, it had to be.done?
% | A' We don't gét the title otherwise, |
R @ Excuse ne, Mr., Ewart., What if you sent the letters
271

out and you don't keep ccpies of theéem, ‘yoﬁ then go down to the |
B | ‘nuy and say, "Hey, we want this car now. It belongs to us'?
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ZULE
13-1 , A No, if the letter iz returned, we have the letter.
gﬁ; But.ohhetwiae,=wé don't have it. We don't have a copy of ft.
s I  We have certain legal forma we have to g¢ through,
1 ;E and ali,thcse‘lagql forms are turned in to DMV, and they give

¢ | us & title in returs for it.

6 1 , Anyorie could buy. the car from us,; Not necessarily
7 | us.
“ 3'f: ' In this case nobody else wanted it. Nobody come

é:, after it, So we transferrad the title to ourself
. '1;3. T Q Did you Att&mpt to contact one Magdalene Shea a5
'uf:; a possible owner of this vehicle? x
12 f - A I don't recall the name that was on the title at
13 'J*the time, But whoavar's nama'Was on it had to be notified by
" 1 certifieéi mail. _ .
5| MR, WEEDMAN: Youf Hohor, I am looking for the exhibit
6 whiqh wag that of the vehicle registration.
wm iﬁR.J KaTZ: We will help you, Mr. Weedmar,

‘f l

. MR, WEEDMAN: Well, I appreciaté that, 7Thank you.

1 3

;Y 3 e

f’_ﬁié jﬁ," Yes., . Peoplets 27,

[ECNN

S a”'“:“ﬁ s ?Hngcovam- fHell, let’s go over till 2:00 o'clock,

| W "‘ S-:’- !E-i
!

a. ;‘.gentlamen.ﬂ. - -

2y i .;f Take a recess, gentlemen, till 2:00 o'clock., I
o 4 4
25 | - will ask the jury, ‘do nobt dimcusg the case or come to any

%ﬁjf oéinion or condlnqioﬁ.

B Ve will take a recess till 2:00. Court's adjourned,
% | Thﬂnk you. ‘

2 (At 12:00 noon adjournment was had until 2:00 p.m, .

| of the same day, Priday, July 30, 1971.)
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' 105 ANGELES, CALIFORNIA,  FRIDAY, JULY 30, 1971, 2i20 P.M.

- alternates.

| resumed the stand andftqgtified further as follows:

g e d
oA o ;x:.“
‘ - 1 ;i;*" ¥ j‘.* o CRQS*;S EXMI‘INATIQN -;(Cmtinued)
. [ . k > ¢ B} ) _,-ﬁ ': "
A BY MR' WEEDHAN: & - :’-‘j{.'.!bh'{.;“{ s ml,: "', " o "1 é f‘ﬁ}
Q Mr. Ewart, 4id you ox ?nyone in your company or

tered owner of thi%:gggpmdgqugquhqutbeen talking about?

(Proc-eedings were resumed in open court
6utstde the heuring and preegnqe.ot the jury.) .
THE COURT: All right, gentlemen, let's proceed.
'Now wg have thé defendant hexe aﬁd thetdefendnnt's
coungelb . We have the People's counsel.
| ~You may bring in the Jury, sheriff,
We had a witness on the atand, 8tep up, if you :
will,
You be seateéd, please, and state your name again.
You have been sworn.
THE WITNESS: Paul Ewart.
| {The following proceedings ware had in open
court in the presence of the jury.)

THE COURT: Now we have all twelve jurors, plus three
You wers cross examining, Mr. Weedman,
;. PAUL L. EWART, g {

Y n ¥I
uq,,_’l" "!t:._’

business attempt to contgctdbarbgrhwﬁ Enfield as the regis-*

i A
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1| | a2 I don't recall who Barbara Enfield is,
. : 2 Q- ﬁéil, ny question is ‘whether' or not any attempt
. 8 :i was made to contact her as the registered owner of this
5| vehicle, '

s A If sha was --
6 o MR, KATZ: I will object on the grounds that the witness |
1 does not ‘have the, bénefit of the nxhibit.
8 ‘ . h;ué,, s_waedman is keeping it from the witness,
.9 | ' {BHE %OURTZ;W.];J‘ ' h.e‘ a?;ke& wkﬁi ;h: d{i:ll of his own
0.1 knowla&ga, SR e S
‘. n - Now, if you kﬁo“vg ;ms{é}gg If you da not know,

,,-aw .r"

| 2 | why, you can‘t angwer it.
B " MR. WEEDMAN: ¢I4tﬁinkzmre Kﬁtz's suggeation is a fair
1| “guggestion,

. ' i | o~
L6/

16 -

In connection with my question, I show you

People's 27 for identification, which appears to be a regis-

| tration certificate for the automcbile in question, naming

B ! Barbara p. Enfield.

B I will ask 'you, of course, whether or not she was

o contacted to your knowledge. -
A B She was notifidd by 'cer.t:!,'fj,.ad mail.
15 #1s | '

25 o

2. { °

27

. 9%
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.

-

Who notified her? ;' | .

Q . h,f
A We didt _
Cotgey b
Q You did not receive any replfr £rom héx?
A No. .
- i i~ : L B
Q Okay. ! )

How, you indicated that the brakes were, I helieve, |

- repaired or fixed. I have forgotten your exact language. But

| can you tel) us what was done in that connection?

A T don't recall exactly what was done. I know they

_ weren't operating properly. The car had been sitting for a

long time, and this is normal for brakes to go bad, battary to
go bad just from sitting,
And you might have to just bleed them and adjust

15

0 You are telling me now, Mr. Ewart, that it is

' normal for brakes to go bad merely because they are not in use? "

A . They would bleed off, yes. You have to bleed them
and adjust them, Mayba bleed them is all., It might have air

. in the Iin_ﬂ_ﬁ .

.0 Are you telling us, Mr, Ewart, that in your opinion

the hrake condition on this car was caused by its not being

nsad?
A sitting. That's corract,
That's corract,
0 Okay, Mr, Ewart, tell us how that works and why

 that is, if you will. If you know.

A T don't know offhand. I'm not a maechanic. I know

that it happens.

¥
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- % ' Wy g ¥
ok e . . . . . - Mﬁbﬂ
. s, A T Yy o oo, " oL ;
'''' R s o 5 == z - .
- ;'!nu A PR S ks . PR

o C R T :
15-2 1 Let's find out, Are you a machanic, Mr, Ewart?
: T

| e
o : A No, mir. AT wh
0

_ What ave you? o
s | . | . I am an wher an& operat’orpfa towing service and
s | & garage. | -
6 | - 0 What experience hava you had, if any, that leads
7} .‘;{on tb tell us here that merely because a car sits for a period
8 | of time its brakes are no longer op'eratiVQ?
9 | F.3 i.z‘!y experience -- |
10 MR. R‘M’Z'{ . Excuse me,; "I am going to object on the ’
1 | grounds this assumes facts not in evidence. He didn't say they |
12 were no longer gperative, He talked about defective brakes.
13 ':. THE COURT: Read the ques.tioh., please,
A 1'4_": ‘ ' (The quastion wa,a read by the reportex
. 15 o a8 follows: .
' 16 ""‘Q  What experience have you had,
w | if any, that leads '3;01;1 t0 tell us here that
18 merely because a Qcaa: sits for a period of
19 | “time ifa brakes are no longer operative?”)
» THE COURT: I think the question is a little bit
2| argiiﬁentative the way it is framed.
21 You may ask whﬁ‘a;,t sxperience he has. The balance
% | of the matter is conciﬂ'siénal. _sust;a.inadi 'thé‘*w_ay it is
% | framsd, | '
B . You can reframe ﬁha”quasticix ‘:Lf. you w;l.sh.

% 0 BY MR, WEEDMAN: What happens in the brake aystem
. o= :; when the system isn't heiﬂg} used? ,
z | A Possibly the £iuid just bleeds off, I don’t know.
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15-3 1} 0 What causes it to bléed off, Mr., Ewart?
2 A I don't know.
3 | _ Q You must have some basis for your talling us a

4 | few moments ago that its likely to bleed off. At least, that
5 |- is what I think you told us in substance.

6 A My only basis is experience. It has happened

7 | numerous times, » .

* .0 This happened numercus . times. what do you mean by:
9 | that?

10 |. A By a car sitting s¢ long and you get in to move it ‘

1 | and theére are no brakasg, and you have to bleed them to get a
12 : ‘padal back up. ’
B (1] This is a hypothetical guestion: Do you know
. 1 | where Vallajo, California is, first of all?
15 A Not offhands I kaow it is up north somewhére.
6 9 Well, let's just 'assumé it's within 25 miles of
¥ | san Francisco for purposes of my question. ALl right?
BoF Were the brakés oi this car, in your opinion,
I sufficiently anrutiv'_e £o have permitted that car to have been |
20 | safely driven to vallejo, California? |
a | MR. KATZ: Objection, on the grounds there is no
2 foundation to show that this witness can give that kind of -

2 | conclusion or speculation.

2 THE COURT: Overruled. You can answar the question,
% Give youx opinion for the jury £o pass on the
% | strength of the answer. | - o

o THE WITNESS: Now, 'afl:\;w'l\_mt;;qr’"iod ara you speaking of,
s |

sir? After it's been a"i;j:;ting ‘for, five months, or vhen?

oL ¢
s, REREREN .
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TFased 4 | 0 BY MR, WEEDMAN: Who told you that car was sitting
. 2 | five months?
3 - A It was sitting in my lot for three or four months

4+ | befors we aver touched it.

5 . Q X am sorry, Mr, ’Ewart‘.. T have misunderstood you,
s | and I apologize right now.

7 , When did you detexmine that the brakes were

‘»'a. | inopsrativer | |

9 - A When we bacame the cwner of the car, and we tried
20 it to sees if it was operable.

n Q Then it had been sitting in your lot for five

12 | months, is that correct?

13 A I don't recall cxacﬂ:;-. Several months. I don't
‘ 14 | know what date it was registered,
. B 0 Do you have any paper work on this car at all?
| 16 3 I have a title to it. I don't have it with me.
7o) Q Do you hﬁv’o any paper work that reflects any work

B-1 done on the car, for example, the brakes or the battery?

9 :‘ A Yes, ¥ do. I have a repair ordeir on it in my'

2 |, shop, I would have to dig it out., I don’t even remember when
21‘, | it was,

2 [ MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I would respectfully request

23 that Mr. Ewart be directed to return tc this court at least
2 | sometime in the next week or as goon as is convenient to
B Me, Bwart, and that he b:j.;;g ba,ck any and all paper work or
corxaspondenca or a;tytl;:lnq that he has that partains to this

# | automobile, your Heméx., * .., " . s i T

- . Do
. A B e * -
', ¥ -, \ Y st af
! 98 . R IR K

THE COURT: Any oppogition by the People? -

26 |

L8 R KN
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~ this time and resume it when he is able -~ rathar when he

I have no cbjection.

I think it is a fair request.

MR. KATZ:
THE COURT: Before I rule
I wanted to know if you had any position to state.

MR, KATZ: Without imposing or inconveniencing Mrx. Ewart, ;,
I have no objection.

THE COURT: Well, I think you are entitled to whatever
he has,

MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I would respectfully redquest

that I be permitted to stop croas-examination of Mr, Ewart at

doas appaar.

THE COURT: Wall, let's f£ind out if he will.
MR. WEEDMAN: With his papers,
THE COURT: What he may have, first of all, in his
possession up at his garage,

¥hat do you have?

THE WITNESS: I can tell you that., Wa keep one rapair
order which has everything that we do on our own vehicles, is
charged against it for the month, eqdhq month,

THE COURT: What doas that .ghéwi )

THE WITNESS: All;i{;': y:l;lzl uihow is what was charged
against that veh;l_.clé‘du:@i!hg’ ;hp.t month, whether it was some

v v

brakes or what,
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1 THE C%ﬂg'!i: ¥ Where is that piaca of gaper?
; 2 T}x% ;ifmﬁslés- Well, :Lii jfid’ixfrﬂ?;gffil;es.
3 g ot covmt*:s Ypu:t.; =fi1=esa gk "T,-»; i
4 . THE WITNESS: Atym‘y shops , ,.m;.
5 THE COURT: Up &t‘ yf:‘:ui: ga:r:-aée?
6 i THE WI‘I’I&ESE l;ight.k gsngl I don't«aven Yefmember’ whad:
'15 ;,-.‘mgnth. 1 weuld ha;r; toidig‘ it: ont.
g ‘ wa did at one tine,
‘-9 ‘ THE COURE‘; COW‘QEJ. is entitled to see iTﬁq
-16,: - When can you get back with it?
. u »mns: wt:wnss. Next week.
2 | THE COURT: ~ ALl right.
‘ .kla‘: | b . How about Monday? 3 A
.| . MR. WEEBMAN Wal,]. at Hr. Ewart's conva,mence.
('15 ) f, T THE COURT; Wall, we have got to move the trial, -Ethat
16 we hmre got to do, |
17 L MR. HEEDMAN Yes, your Honor.' Hmndﬁy. |
) THE COURT~ ﬁ!onday morning the. ﬁirat thing.
WL THE wzmass. Right. o
“,2@ THE catm'r: Retuin with everything you hava got resyact- |
@ : ‘_ ing thig automobile, 'and if counsel can weed it out, I -don"t
22 - want to go back again for more. Whaﬁever you have got, bring
2| it down here respecting this automobile,
4 ) THE WITNESS: AlL right, sir..
% , THE CODRT: Tn & sack, or whatever foxi have got, bri'ﬁg it|
2 .fback | o ' ; |
2 TaE “WI‘J.‘NESS* ‘a1l right, sir,
% THE COURT: ALY right.
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19 .|

A;§ ;uriher croas at this time@ e
MR, ﬁEEDMAN: Notaat this ﬁﬁﬁev Thank yoﬂ vaxry much.,
THE coﬂRT, Anythingﬁhy the ?qople? any redirect at
this moment up to this poiﬁt or noté

MR, KATZ: wWell, I ycnld dgfﬁr reairgct until counsel

" conclides further cross examination.

THR COURT: all right, Fair enough.
Then I will excuse you witil gond&y morning at
9:30, .
QHE WITNESS: Thank yon, sir,
THE COURT: ‘Thank you very much.
MR, KATZ: peputy Sheehan.

JOHN $. SHEEHAN,

called as a witness by the People, being first sworn, testiﬁiad:

as follawsﬂ

THE - cotmm- ‘Raige your right hand and be sworn, if you

THE CLERK: You do gsolemnly swear the testimony you will

-give in the cause now pending before this court shall be the

truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so.helﬁ
you Go&f ' |

THE WITNESS: I do.

THE CLERK; fThank you, sir.

Will you take the stand and be seated, please;

THE COURT: .ﬁaw, staté’gour name, plgase;

_THE WITNESS: Jobn 8. Sheshan.

THE COURT: Thank you.
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BY MR. KAT%:

Q Deputy, what is ydur occupation and assignment?
A I am deputy sheriff for the Los Angeles County,
assigned to patrol, Malibu Station.
. . '{‘"1‘ ol
sy o,
{;;}if'ﬁ
N M LR
'i‘ :.,\t ;F’ }r
&+ J ;e".‘-'.-
,4.,-“%52 f‘ L M Pover N0 ! .
A O RS BRI SRR el
i N R I R LR U L

THE CLERK: Would you spell the last name, sir.
THE WITNESS: S-h-@-a-h-a-n,
THE CLERK: Thank you, sir.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

. e ) -
PO RS S
L {‘k ¥ i
“' PR y .
Na‘;":« o ) \’!‘
S - }'33 - t"; # g
S R
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1969,

T S
Yes, an&i how ljn;f-havé youfljelar‘x 86 employed?
as a deputy sherif€?
Yes.
Appraximately ggven yeaxs. |

" ELX r:!.ght.

© OB OO P D

*niracting y‘nur atténtion to August 16,
What wan your occupation?
B I wvas patrol.

MR. WEEDMAN: VYour Honor, may we apprcaach the bench?
THE COURT: Al’:_L right,

| "("Ihe- following proceedings were had
in chambers.)

THE COURT: We are in chambers. The defendant and Loth

: ‘{:;cunsa'l are here, and the clerk and the reporter.

All ri.ght + g0 ahead,

MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honor, gince I do have the baneﬂt

of the grand jury testimony o£ vixtually all of the People's

- witnesseg =

THE COURT: You are talking about-the transcript of this

witnegs here?

MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, your Homor:
THE COURT: GO ahead. |
MR, WEEDMAN: PFor that reason, I generally feel that I
know pratt'f miach what their testimony is going to be,

. THE COURT: ALl right, |
MR, WEEBMAM I say that by vay of apologiz.tng, really,
for stopping the procebd;lngs wheni Mr, Katz haen't really asked
any questiohg yet, bht‘. ap;ears as though Mr, Katz may likely
geak to int?:qduca *avidence that this man participated in the

.. : - ™ - ..
e 3% oo "hﬁ’ {,» LY .
™ — e

A - e
¥ st »'J" ik "z.!"’ §- \h‘ L‘ ‘b Pt
e i TR LR

-, P . -
Te

LN LT | Tl e
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. Smith,

arrest of Danny De Caxlo, otherwise known as Richard Allen .

I will ecbject to that, if such be the case, on
the gmunds that his arrest has nothing to do with my client,
ana 1 ‘think wouldibn prejudicial to my client's position in
t:his cape. fsogg)}cind of guilt by associ.ation. |
TBB éc'iilz"rgu q:m 2on ?:ea.d whait yop e.xpact him to testify?

HR WEEDMAM ? i’e;haps M::. Katz can, ahswer that question

- for us, ‘youxr Honor. o v, v .o

g.w,“ 3‘?*:

Maybe Mr, ‘Ratz #ill tel‘l s what he expects to
alicit from Mr. Shqqhan,

_;1 9

PRI - .o
I T
»oy ol F PR RN

MR. KATZ: Well your Honor, our avidence shows that

Danny De Ca¥lo is the person who, indeed, redeemed shorty's

guns, indeed, aﬁte::_he gisappeared, under the name of Richard
Allen Smith, '

. Now, 4n conneetion with that proof the Paople are .

‘the Spahn Ranch raid August 16:--

THE COURT: Not quite so fast,
MR, KaTZ: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: Let me take my time here, All right,

MR. RATZ: Yes, that Deputy Sheehan effected an arrest

of a Danny De Carlo, also known as Richard allen Smith, on
" Bugust 16, 19692 |

THE COURT: Yes..
MR, KATZ: He will identify that person by picture.
He will state in his testimony that pursuant to
ﬁhe ne’:rm&i booking procedure followii:g the arrest, that the
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man whom he identified as -~ the man whom he arrested and who

"will be hereafter identified as Danny De Carlo, was booked

undex the name of Richard Allen Bmith, o
‘ A Ha will identify two signatures that appear on
the official police records in connection with the booking

:‘-prodedure.which.h!wc the writing,'"nicﬁ&rd Allen Smith," and

which was, in fact,'wriétqn in his presence and signed in his
presence by Daniel De Carlo.
" THE COURE§ Lat m¢ yepeat it, then.

You are expecting to establish that the aignnture

" of Ds Carlo and Smith are one and the mame?

MR, Kang Absolutely.

THE COURT:. what else do you expéct to show?

MR. KATZ: That is it, |

THE:CQQRE‘ That is all ftum this witneszs?

‘MR.AKﬁﬂﬁf cOrract. _

MR. WEEDMAN: Well, your Honor, that can all be estab- .
1iahed.without this officer teatifying that he arrested

-~

Mr., Dm Carlo.

a7

In other éofd&, the officer~can identify Mr, De
Carlo'S'photograp?a, Than counsel can ask him im he known to

i} you by uny,other name. Yeg, he is. Then what is hins name.

Richard- Allen Smiin.. Ia thqﬁ My, De . 69r19'8 signature, to your-

l‘ li,,;. + .
-;,f Sy

Lomet e

knqwladge. Yes, 1 19

We don't ngeg to g0 1nto the £act that he was

- booked ox arrested or any of‘thosa things.

A thingfta,bxing*fn-the:gaéé'that someone else was

_arrested here serves no usetul'puréoae, and it tends to -

" CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




0 |
n

12

13

4 b

. 15 ¥

16

17

18

L

$0

21

22 | .

24

26 I-'- and yéu may ‘agk your quéstion.

28
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P . 3 46
a’t ‘e L : 3'4

prejudica my cliént because 6bviously it will be shown later

+ v""* .' et .
that, my ‘cIlent knows‘pr. pa Carlo. ’:,;' ﬁéﬁ

THE COURT: ' Well. x'wouxa b inclined to overrnle the

§¢:u . Nt ;'1' k]
FaalE ~a )

P

. ) -, L, P‘"
.Objection. <i’ _— {‘ ;}: i% g ,.‘f

? ‘ﬂ !"‘f‘
You may take your testimony.
k AR 5 3

MR, WEEDMAN: Ybur Hoﬁot} may ~T jﬂst submit this?

I'm not seeking to exclude any of the evidence, your Honor,

I 1t is just that Mr. Katz, it seéms to me, does not have to.

Fytshow'thaﬁ Mr. De Carlo was a¥remted,

AlL Mr. Xatz has to do is sy -- all the witness
has to do is say, "I know this man. I know him by inothax
:name,'ahdlthia'Is his signature.”

- There is no need to talk about his being arrested
and booked and charged ind‘ao on. It merely tends to blacken
My, De Caiio, and it is obviously prejudicial to my client's

'1.9031tion.in this casge.

THE COURT: I don't think so., I will overrule the
objection, - ;
 You may take the testimony. Thé objection is
overruie&.  | _
{The fdllowing;pzoceedinga were in open
court in the presence of the juxy.)
THE'éoURm:, Now; gentlemen, the court is in session.
The défendant is.here,'and:béth gounsel are héra,

The witnass is on the stand, all jurors are here,

MR, EATZ: Thank you, your Honor.
Q ‘baputy Sheehan, I believa you were telling us yau

.CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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_ were assigned to a patrol unit August 16, 19697

A,
Q
A

g

at the Spahn Ranch August 16, 19697

A

% -

.26

- 27

28

"~ In connection with what substation, sir?

- That is correct.
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That is corredt.‘

And you pﬁrtiqipated in some arrests that occurred |

Ta that coxrect?
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l6a~1 - 0 And in particular did you assist in the arrest of
. ' 2 | a man known to you as Richard Allen Smith?
3 A That is correct. |
4 g Showing you this photograph, 32-F for identification,
s | do you recogniie this man as Richard &llen Smith? |
6 | A I do.
7} 0 Is this one of the persons arrested August 16th,

8 | i9'69 at the Spahn Ranc¢h?

‘o, [ A Yas, he was,

10 B g  Now, after arrest:l.n§ this My, Smith, which you have
1n | ddentified as the pé_raon in 32-7 for ideni;j.fi.cation, did you

12 | take to soiie place whera booking procedutes occurred?

13 o a I daid. _
4 | 0 Did you assist in the booking process of the man
. 15| that you identified in 32~F for 1de£t:!.£ication?
6| A Yes, I did.
1w | .3 Is therdé some form that you are required to £ill out

18 | in connection with each and every 'arrest that ydu make aftex

- which a person is booked? R

20 ' ‘ A Yes. We 1‘111?; oni:lit'hooking and pﬁopcrty record.

2 MR. RATZ: Y&u“g‘ Horiox, X have here a document entitled

o

22 | County of Los Ang_‘el,e*:. She;:i'ff{.s Dapa:{ﬁnigtih boqkii_xg_laixd property
2 | recoxrd, with the name Richard Allen Smith, |

it

# Allen is spalled Ahlii:::!;-’a-g'a* L B
25- I ask that the original be marked People's 52 for
2% | identification. A

52«i@ 27 | THE COURT: It will be smo marked for identification. _
28 t MR, KATZ: I will show it to counsel,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES.
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l6a-2 1| 0 Now, I want to show you 52 for identification.
C ] 2 ] Would you please tell us what this document i8?
3 A It is a booking and property record for Richard

& Allen Smith,

5 Q In the ordinary course of pt;l‘ica business after
. arresting a person as one of the arresting officers are you

7 ;}equ:l.re_d: to £ill out a police document indicating the booking
8 | of that given suspect?

9 | A We are. |

10 :‘ Q Are you required in the ordinary course of police
n 1 business to put down the information such as ﬁhysical

12 | description, the suspect's name, and the date the person and
13 thie time the person was arrested?

. A We are, L

. By Q Ahd also ip thexe a@tamp or & place whera a stamp
16 appears indicating the da,tg and time of the baoking procedura

?"h ,?;a«’“‘ iy

7 oh that document? . LT K 4, "x‘ RN :””

18 f. A Yag‘.., there is. _ .

B Q . And this is done in eaéléi.&ila; esrei:y instance when a |
2 | pexson is booked? ce s Y | |
2 Is that qo;r_‘ect?‘ l“ IR

2 | A Yes,

2 o 0 Now, do you recognize this particular document,

2 : People's 52 for identification, as having seen it before?

= A I do.

% 0 . Did you place any of the writing which appears

2% theraon on that document?

., 28 |

A Yés, I did.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



16a-3 1. Q which is your writing?
".-' 2 A I racorded the subject's name, physical description,|
3 | and personal information as far as home address, property in
3 his possassion and I entexed the file number, and I xecorded
5 . his phone call,

6 0 Now, did you secure information firom this person,
7 | Richaxd Allen Smith, which you have identified in the photégraplil ‘

8 | previcusly shown to you?

9 - A Yes, I daid.

LN Q Did you indicate his physical description?

u | A Yos. |

2 Q What appears on this police document by way of

1 physical description? - . |

s ::. A meld you like ma té read the physical description? |
. 1 Q Yes, plcane.\.

1 A rive foot foux, 1’30’pounas, blaok ,h;ir, brm eyas, |

1 male Caucasian, 2? years 61d, bi::th date of 6«-20-42.

B 0 Did you also secure a rasidence pddrels?

w A I aid, SR

2 T have the address of ‘8350 Colegio Drive,

R MR, WEEDMAN: T will object to that, your Honor, and move

2 to stxike that as hearsay.

B THE COURT: Well, I don't know the materiality of all
2 the details with respect to Smith,
T would sustain it at this juncture as immaterial.

Sy MR, KATZ: Excuse me, your Honor., I would like to be

27 -

@ -

heard on this, It is not hearsay.
THRE COURT: A part of it ig hearsay. The matters that

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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l6a-4 1 | go inw the date of birth -- ‘
' 2 | MR. K—MZ i Your Homor, with reéspect to the information
3 | which is 'Seéurad in the ordinary course of police business,
4 ‘: respectfully, this officér is entitled to state that which he
5 | mugt put down in each and every booking procedure, and it

6 | certainly is material to the issues with respect to the address

7 _of Richard Allen Smith. o,

8 THE COURT: I think it is imma.ter:!.al.

9. What would 1t prova qr disprova?

0 | MR, KATZ: I ahouldgt',t- argue in front of the jury, I am
1 sorry, your Honor. . ;;';'-‘ ‘ o ;'* ': hf‘ :

LI MR, WEEDMAN: Your anor, w:s l;a'ud much the .same" I':in:'.l of
B | problem earliex, s ' % §$ * s

o The officer can testify that thi.s is whlt he

15 lj'wmte‘ down, RIS
16 MR, KATZ: That is all I'm asking.

17 : THE COURT: Well, whatever he wiote down has to have

18 ;' materiality,

oo MR. WEEDMAN: I don't want it admissible that that; in
20. fact, was this man's address, ‘be'caune that is hearsay. ‘
2? , MR, RATZ: Yes, your Honor.

2 : THE COURT: If you want to argue it, come in chambers,
= _’ MR. KATZ: Mr. Weedman and I are agreeable.

2 | It is not offered for the truth of the assertions,
% | but that Mr. Smith gave this address.

2 - MR, WERDMAN: Yes. Thank you, Mr, Katz.

| THE COURT: That is aé:.eeab‘ie-. All ¥ight,

‘28

Q BY MR, RKATZ: This Richard Allen Smith that was

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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arrested 8-16-69, sometime in the early morning hours, gave
you an address of 8350 Colegio Drive, Los Angeles?
| Is that right?

A That is correct.
i
’ i
Tt
‘i E )
* F)
. S
.
. s ,‘.J ¢ a-: $ ] ¥
't » w s l“q ! 5
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£17 ‘ 1 Q And Colegio is spelled C-o-l-e-g-i-o; is that
. 2 :correct.?

8| A That is co:r:mct.‘

4 | Q ; And you secured that information from the person

5 | who represented himself to be Réchard Allen Smith, is that
6 1_ correct? | |
7 A - That is corfect.

8 S - S . Now, d:{.d you requim thig Richard allen Smith or a
9 ‘P.ichard A. Smith, if you will, to s:l.gn this document, ?eoplﬂ' |
w | 52, i g;mr p:cesence?

' it § A
uo A F Yas, 1 did, .. oy -,
T e £ R S L ‘
Iz, T+ and didache, sign in two locations on this document? '
13 A He sign,ed in three J.ocations.
14 - Q Three, fLAll righ'l:, : ‘would you indicate where he
.‘. 5 | signed and. how he signed }n your -.pregence. ‘

6 A As receiving his phone call, he signed the initials
7 | R, A. Smith,

B Q Well, let!'s stop there now. You are referring to

¥ | the uppar r:l.ght-hand port:ion, Peopla’s 52, is that correct?
20 A That's correct,

# Q This is a box in which» there iz a stamp that

# indicates that a primoneér is entitled to a phone call, is
# | tnat correct |
24. | . A That.'s corract.‘
25 »‘-: o 0 B And it indicates with' boxes whether o: not he.
% complatad tha phone call, is that right?
P 1 A rhat's right. |
i CoE Q And you raguire the susper.;t 1:9 then sign indicating

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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that this has Be¢n avai1ab1a t0<thelpr130ne:,.ia~thaticorract?'j
A " That's correct. |
Q@ . A1l ridght,
Now, with respect to that box iﬁ,the upper right-

hand corxner, there is a signature, R. A, Smith, Did thia

Richard allen Smith sigh thatAsignature'in your presehce?
’ A Yes, he aid.
Q AIl right. |

And I see & name, Sheehan, which is juat'below

that signature. Is that your name?

A It is. ,

Q@ 3nd 4id you write that after he siéned it in your
-ip?eaencd?,

A I did,

Q E Now, going down just below that box still in the

. upper right-hand portion, there is another place where there

-appears to be a signatura, Richard Allen Smith. Was thﬁﬁ
signed‘in your praéence?
A -+ Yes, it was .,
‘-Q- And going down to the lower lefi~hand corner. of

: "the document, People's , 52 for identi!icationf.thafe=appears

3
to be a signature, Richaﬁ# - Smith Was that signed in your

%
presence? ;4 f*Q“

?

h"‘fﬁnq, 1t was.
Q',: we;é all éhtee 5igngtures,,th?t 43, R, A. Smith,

Py gt

Richard Allen Smith, and Ricﬁérd A. Smith‘ signe& by ona and
the same peérson, namalx, ﬁha pergqn you identifiad in
People's 32-7 for 1denti£ication3 )

P O 4 e P R L
P . .

i 'y R v T |
3\.& i el o -1.‘}
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A Yes, they were,

Q .Inqiaénﬁgllﬁ, with respect to what appears td be

‘a Xerox copy of the original, would you compars the two and

tell me whether in all respects the Xerox copy truly and
accurately records and reéflects what appears on the original?
A Yaes, it does. .
. MR, KATZ: Thank you. | |
?oui:ﬂonor} I goiﬁg to ask permigssion to Sub-
stitute the Xerox copy £or the original at this tima,
THE COURT; Any cbjection, Mr. Weedman?
MR, WEEDMAN: May I examine them again just briefly.
THE COURT: Sure you can, Step right up haré;
MR. WERDMAN: I don't think there will be any dbjection,ﬁ:
o (Short pause.) | ‘
ﬁR.‘WEEDMANQ Your Honor, the only thing is that

Mr. Sheshan's name is written on the bottom of the Xerox copy.

. May that just hg‘qlippéd-off of there if we are going to have

an @xact copy.
THR COURT; ALl right.
MR, WEEDMAN: Probably it doesn't make any difference.
I apprecigte ’that: Mr. Katz.

.....

Mr; Waedmaq" 5 requeat?

. _.'|- N ,..,,‘c, - -y,
**s A O Ly o h

. \ ‘f
‘MR wx:ﬂnmm} x;gs“ ‘Thm}a Yous) die i
THE COURT: All rxghtq o)
. .:-u' H i ;:r .
MR, WEEDMAHW: It ia a toxn cogy.
MR. KATZ: Somgwhat ixxegular yaur.Honor.

Ve now have a torn substxtutu copy. May I return

CieIoDrive.oomARCHWES
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the ors.ginal to Of.ﬁ.cgr QIeuon?

THE QOURT:;- YC!I. 'I.'hank you,
4‘ N ¥
" I& that a.ll the diract?

- 51 e,

ﬁmz:f ;ﬁiw, your Eonor. '1
. . . ; F”"' i L‘ ‘..:

".PHE COURT: dross.

.-‘.,._
A =

Fog o -
¥ -
by oo
4

i ) 4 ‘f ; i ‘ : '{ ;
!.-IF - , -
CBOBS EXAHIHA‘I‘ ON

G Tty
LS

0 Beputy Shuahan, wers you the bookinq ofﬁctr in
connection with the arrest of this man named Smith?
A I booked him. I didn't dign as the booking
officer. |
| 9 Why is that?
A The booking <‘:£;!E:l.¢:£3::T is the one that apparanhlg

| wrote the report on the arrest.

o) You mean you didn't write this repoi;xi: that you have |
heeéts referring to or not? | , !
A '.rhat':s a booking reéceipt, not a report.
Q oh, excuse me. Did you write the booking report?
ax' I wrote that bookinq and propar{-.y report you have -
‘in your hand ‘ ,

Q ‘mte:ring now to People's 52 for identification?

5 A that's correct, |
Q Why does it have somebody alse's nams onh here as

the baoking off:Lcer, that is, a name other than yours?
| A  These were the two officers that arrested and
wrote the report of Richard smith. |
Q " Well, maybe in}}' question assumes something that

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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isn't s, hit 1sn5t it the booking officer that £ills ou£
the booking record? ' |

A Not necessarily. |

Q Well, if he didn't £111 it out, how ¢ome he signa
{t? That is, I guess, my real question to you, Officer.

A These are the cones that are bf'ﬁést inportarnce
usually Ep oﬁr"repont. ?hay are thé onen that phyaiéalhf
mada. the.arrést'and wrote the report concerning the arrest.

| Q ' wWell, there is a little space here, {sn't there,
that says, "Booking Officerm™?

a That's coxract.’ ‘
Q ‘It says ~- lock$ like G, Gully., Ig he a dapﬁﬁg

-ghiopi ££? .
A A I heliev%‘;hgt’s possibly P, Guillory'sgignature,

He did arrext, to th§f§h§t of my knowledge, he 4id arrest

¢ 4
: e T,
.Mri smit\l}, ﬂ*-. - :"‘ Al
PR

I

Q. j ymf didn't arxeat hin?

R W N B P
s A No,"!t ﬁid x‘xot. cLor {; i
. . A &i‘ -

AT IR N} L1

Q ﬂnd.P.Guillory,or whatnver it is ~= the thing

‘will speak fbr‘itseif - it‘s ; s&gﬁatuxe, and it's not too

lagiblo. But in any aVEnt, can you Fell ug with any more
particularity why'hiﬁ‘name,-his sign&kﬁre, 23 a matter of |
fact, is on People'’s 52 £or identification when he apparently

:wqa not. tha booking officer and, as you have‘told ue, he |

~4idn't everi £3i1l out the booking records

A Yes, as I said, the most important names involved
in the arrest usually are the officers who make tha»gxrégt

". ang'who‘Writa the report. And I believe that's why their

CieloDrive.oonnARCHw_Es
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g recording the information on the booking slip at the station,

i.s the one who made up the report?

nanes were entered here.

I was simply going through the mechanics of

Q An officer makes the report as distinguished from |
the booking recqré‘, then he usually puts hié- signature on
the report, doesn't he? |

A ' That's correct,

Q Weil , ig that your ahswer, t.heiz-, to why i:_hia o.th,ea:i'
officer put his 'sigﬁature on the booking record, because he
, A I don‘t know, T don't remember why he put it on
there. I would assume that is why he daid 4t.
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172 1 Q pid you ask him to do it? |
' . e ' A Not to my knowledge, I don't remenber -asking :hlm‘
3 Q Well, do you recall the ¢ircumstances under which

.4 | that officerts signature appears on this report and yours,

5 | appamntly, doss not? .

6 A No, I do not.

7 g . ¥s there any roason why your signature isn't at
.8 least somewhere on tha?*booking record, inasmuch as you have
M ' told us you éanar the »o‘rm that made it out?
0 A‘_’f‘xg:gs?.?"

w1 MR EADE: (T wAll gblest oft thé,g¥oufias that the fact
12

o

"3
, ia, thai; :I.t 5;3 . ’K*hat: ia assuming f’act:s n’&t in evidence, 2

1’ misstatement, ”,__'_f, , } y \g |
. P “ '{ '; 1 "g .
- ! MR, WEEDBmN Cc:mnsel ey “be ‘correct, Iet me back up a
.‘ o ,15 . l:l.lttl,e and w:i.thdraw,tﬁqt_; ;’\: ’: *”,, .f'

16 THE COURT: All xight,

. Q BY MR, WEEDMAN 1 Who filled out the booking record

I | you have theére?

¥ A I filled it out.

1 'Q  Maybe I missed your name. Where is it, Officer?
21 . . .
B A I'signed in the portion at the top where I offered |
= | Bim his phone call when the booking was completed,
Cn | ) '

0. iell, now, that's a stamp, that's on there, isn't
24 |
' fte
2 | . v
. A That's correct. '
2% ’ '
- Ard vhen was that gtamp that says "Prisonsr phong
. -2t
. - i callk date 8-16, prisoner signatnra," and so on. when was that
, a9

placed on thi.s form?

“CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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18
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5 . and/or agsault with a deadly weapon?

16

'
' g
¥ | He {s not the axresting officer. He is the booking officer,
20 ’ ' :

2l

22

23

2

25

26

27

%3 MAY)

A Tt was placed on the form after all information

f was'cdmpiegad on the booking and propeity record.

-0 Well, in any event, Deputy, are you telling us

| that the printing that appears on this form is your printing?

PL ) .I“am-

. Q’v Okay. ©Now, what was Mr, Smith oﬁherwisu known as

: Danny De Carlgy oxr Mz, ﬁe Carlo, otherwise known ag Smith,

:7whichever way it may be -~ what'waslhe arrested fox?

2 He was Chaxged;with gran& theft and with a;aault
ith a daeadly waapon.

Q Was he arrested for anything alse at that time?
A Not to my knowledge.
Fo) Okay., Was he Charged thaﬁ is, ‘was he formally

' charged.by the district attorney's office with grand theft auto

MR, KATZ: Excuse me, I will object on the grounds, one, |
calls for heargay; two, it ig:out of the acope of the direct;
#nd, thirxdly, thim officer would have no knowledge of the same; |

Calls for hearsay.

If Mr, Weedman wants to subpodna records, that iz

‘ fina. ‘ ,

. MR, WEEDMAN: Inasked the officer it he arrested, I

1 thought ha,said he d%&, I may be miataken.

. 5,;‘,-1 .
Mh _KATZJ ‘. He assisted in the. arrest, caunsal

MR, mnum ..oh,,me asaisted:{n'thé Arrest. Well.

,-‘_‘ \ . ,—l .

5 i
THE COURT-‘ He has testified hé ¥# not the arresting

E

éfficer. He has testified that ‘tHe" manh was booked, and for
« S ALY

A

T

.“, .‘1 - ' *
LIS %" %‘ FyL or L T
. : -k + * 4
A ‘gl':.‘ f; il-:n" ' ? ‘:‘ ' 3

—
e |
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11

12 |
i3
14
1

16,

18

. 19.

20

21

‘ c”ﬂ:'with a deadly waapon, ‘ian't 1% true that no dharges were filed
23 -

2%

26

2T

28

RSud

' time, o A PRI R

17

what he was booked,

.t

Now he is?ibfad<a question whethar there was fur—

 ther pxocaedinga i?*tha ‘matter by the £iling of & complaint

V-or 1n£ormation-or ¥ndictment,

MR RATZ* mha,objeqtion is iﬁ'ia*immaterial

\ -
1

THE COURT: Hall, oW, waft a minu " let's take our

A

‘\b

. N g
MR, KATZ: VYes, your Honox.
THE COURT: zou.want to jﬁmp,tou‘fast for me, I don't

10 E;Waﬂt to go that fast,

I think it {8 a proper question to ask, If the

officer kiows, he can answer. If he doesn't know, he can say,

| "x @on't know,*

You can ask the question..
HR. WEEDMAN: 'All right..
Thapk'youf your Honor;'
?ﬁﬁﬂc0QRT: overruled. |
Q BY MR, WEEDMAN: Let me withdraw the question and

.j ask it this way. As.a natter of fact, Officer; despite the
{ fact that Mr, De Carlo was arresgted for grand theft auto, as

:you have indicated, and arrested by~your department for assault

against Mr. De carlo?

A - Idon't know. I didp’t participate in this end of
| the case, '
@ - Were you ever subpoenaed as a witness in any -

criminal action against Mr., Ds Carlo for grand theft auto oxr

| assault with a deadly wéapon in contiection with your assisting

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




0.

1L

12

3

14

B

6 -

17

18

19

20
5

22

.. 23 ‘

24

25

26.

27

. rb'l-t?..; ty
LAY

- August léth?

. ¥n the arrest of him?

' MR, KATZ: Obja_ction would be on the grounds it would

 be totally immaterial.

THE COURT: Probably.
MR, KaTZ: Have no relevance,

THE COURT: Well, I think that cowes into speculation

{ or conclusion. He gsald, _“I don't know," to the first quest;lon. :

| ' 1 think pmbably the objection is well taken.
It calls for speculation,
Q BY MR, WEEDMAN: How long have you baan a deputy
sheriff; heputy she'eha.n?“ ‘ |
| A Approximately seven years.
R How long had you been asaigned to the Malibu sub-
station as a deputy sheriff ds of Rugust 16, 19697
A I“‘believd about two 'and a half, three years.
- Q How many other persons were arrested at the Spahn

| Ranch on Augusi: 16,; i%é'@

A* - %,Thgm 'were approximatély 30.

Q“ A ? Can ,¥ou. -teu, ug. whether any, charges were filed
S kvt h (s
against any of bhoaa; pe*rnons An connhcf;iﬁn,ﬁith their being

| arrested? o e e g g

g I REY

A . I don‘t recﬁ].l. LT

0 ni_.& you: ,g.?qﬁe Qhe ;{auhg subgtatibn right after
LI S " o 3"‘,

No; I did not.

you remained there?

I 4aid,

-2 < S

‘Are you still on duty there?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




0" I

i1

B | £rom custody?
w. ] '
5}

16
18

2 o
1)
92

28 |

a5
o
7 |

B

¢ : -
ey R . .

N, - FTSN ¢ Y e Y EE e T T
R : o ol F 1‘ Y. R Rt v i
T - 5 ot — —

s ; - aF -3 3 O : ‘f? l.- L3

A
Q

| you don't know what lappaned’ to any’ of ‘g:hem_. as far as charges

- ware concerned?

A
Lo 2

‘&nd you. know thab, don't you, Officex?

' MR, ’KA‘TZ‘:

niegﬁpientatimg :

| THE COURT:

| f’@uastion;‘
12

A

. Q.
known as Mr, Smith, or the other way -around, whatever way it
1 is? - That is, again a-ﬁter you, a¥rested him, after you assisted

| in arresting him?

A
Q
A

A

MR, WEEDMAN: A1l right. -
THE COURT:

- Not in person. )

* pid you see him in person?

I am, ™,

- L 4 - K
A_* .!‘ ;‘& o é +
‘I~

Are you tellirig Ul ‘l;h‘at 30 people weére arreaﬁad and |

I don't kriow. what chargea were filed,

- A a matter of fact, Officer, no charges were f;i.lad I
Excuse me, X will object on the grounds it is -

T will sustain the objection to the last
Sustained. ) | ’
BY MH, WEEDMAN; When was Mr. De Carlo released
I have no idea.

" pid you ever see Mr, De Carlo again, otherwise

1: aon‘t remember saeing him after the time of the
okay , Tsn't «-

Well I mean in persoi, - Officar, N
No, I did not,

That's all T have, then,
1s that all?

ettt .+ CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



10, |

11 1

13

14

15

16

W

18

i

20
21
22

2

% | time, yesterday.

27

2 |what's known ag a mug shot, that is, a photograph thattls taken |

R

| BY MR, wzr:nuaus_ R

25 | grand jury. I saw it yesterday, That msy have been the first

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

- BY MR, KATZ:

Q officer, do you have any doubt in your mind that

the gentleman you identified in 32~F for identification is the
. man who appears on the booking slip, People's 52 for identifica-
tion, and who gave you tha information contained on that

hoo_ki-ng slip, including the name Richard Zllen Smith?

A . No, I have no doubt,
MR. KATZ: Thank youa. 1 have no further quoationo .

[ SRTAN
? %
'} a ¢ RECROSS EXAMINATION

4 7

A
3

4 r's
2
[

Q xDO, -you know. when this photograph 32-F was takon ’
i e F YRRy e P I )
: of:‘.:!.‘:zeu:'x’ﬁ}r 5’1 L ;),,y‘, i !_{“.
A hppoars to ‘have bnen i:aken shortly after thé time
% P
1 . . f Ve Y . -8 ;%
| 6f arrest. §M‘: PELITRS Y
Q ‘Do you know who took thi.s photograph?
A No, X donie RIERRNCESE S A
Q . Do you know what department -~ well, do you know

':whethor or not the sheriff's Dopartmont topk this photograph?

A I don't know. .
Q WHen did you soo this photograph for the first time,

| 0fficer? Talking about People's 32-F,

© o2

A T don't remomh&r if I saw it at the time of the

Q Does that appear to you in your experience to bo'

- CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




v T
“'\'H\" e
N «M.u_ t,}
N .

. | by an arresting agency for bocking and identification purposes? |
. 2 | A Yes, it does,
| 3 Q Is that the way this gentleman depicted in 32-F

s | -a‘pp:earad to you at the time of his arrest or ’shor,t;Iy. there~

s | after?
' 50-—A-—H s ) . A . ves, it is,
1a 1 - . MR, WEEDMAN: I have nothing £nrthar of this witness. ;
| g | THE COURT: Is that all, gentlemen?
o | MR."KAT_Z: No, your Honor, A
10 : Your Honor, I have a series of black and white

1 | phbtogz’aphs- that I ask b# marked 50-A through -H for identi-

2 fication,

B THE COURT: So oxdered,

_14 MR, KM‘Z:A Yes. Counsel has seer these photograéhs,.‘
.. ‘ 15 : | THE COURT: Have you seen them?

| 16 | ' MR, WEEDMAN: Yes, I hgve. Thank you, your Honorx.

1k |

8 | | - REDIRECT EXAMINATION

v | By MR, RATZ: . ‘

o | Q ‘Showing you 50-~E for identification now; do you.

21 recognize the individual on the left-hand side of the pi'ctﬂ’ra?
2 | MR, WEEDMAN: Excupe me, your Honmor. Perhaps we can

% | go in chambers again. &ﬁi_ﬁi 18 much the same matter as we

Tt

‘;\.ﬂu

"'l

2 discusﬂed qaxlinr., .

e

| Ty oo
CE . eEE COUIQ'I.‘* Yas. I.et me see the pi,c:tura again,
: | e A B T o .
2% MR, -RaT%3. ,xas ” yqur Honor (handj.hg)
cy k 'rm&j COUR'I‘- 'xhank you.

. % |

iet's go in; qhambnra :Lf you are going to proceea

AT sw}i
CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



18 £is

10,

11

12

13

214 .

15
16
17

18

‘o
2

21

22

2 1

2%

s 25 ~;‘
% T

.28

| further at this time.

I 1 Bt IR
- Jory. Y ﬁ.may regass, fOIﬁg. Ay 5:. §?¥

: . . R . "'.i Q"-ﬁ "\ ;r
or conclusion. ERU SIENREICI b

B

MR, KATZ: Yas, your Honhor.

THE OURT: All xight. .. o ,

MR. KATZ: Thank gqu,
THR CDUR&zg‘BLl right.

2 ,':-.

L Lad&ea and gentloman, take a.short recess for tha
f:

Pe
Yoty A

1“
’;‘{ ¥ 1 _, ,'

Do nok discuss the case or come to any opinion

i .
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8-1 -, (The following proceedings were had
o ) in chambers:) .
3 . THE COURT: Now, we are in »chwﬁgri « The defendant and

1 ; v ! i
4 | both counsel and the feporter. -

. MR. WEEDMAN; Ygt’ﬁr.faaﬁorf the ?hqtogxgph' "y =50’-E"i shows

¢ | & numbax of persons who I 'under}sﬁai::c‘l'-*;re '&z"ru{stcfci" at the”

7 Spahn Ranch, August 16, 1969,

g | Among them ias Charles Manib’ki;”‘

9 _ In the group are at least; .one, ‘two, threa,; four,

10 five, six, seven, eight, nine, ten police officers. I don't

un | think it is probative of any issue in this case, your 'Bcﬂbr. ‘

12 | That has been more than adequately explored by the district

13 | attorney's office and again it is highly prejudicial to my

_ 4 | client's position in this case, Wa have spent hours examining

. 15 | the jury with respect to any knowledge of Charles Manson, and
16 | the Tate-La Bianca trial. |

17 | How, coungel wants to throw a picture in showing

18 | Ch‘arlu Manson arrested, and indeed in :tho. company of

19 Mr, De Carlo.

20 | I have already objected to evidence of the arrest
2 | of Mr. De Carlo,

22 THE COURT: Which one iz De Carlo?

2 Now, wait a minute, I will listen to you,

% MR, WEEDMAN: That is all, your Honor.

2 THE COURT: Just give me a minute hera.

2% | MR, KATZ: Certainly, your Honor. I am not rushing at
21 | all.

. g

THE COURT: Do you have that last guestion?

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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182 - I beliave it asked the officer to ook and say who
"2 | was on the left-hand side of the picture,
8 Isn't that what the question was?
4 MR, WEEDMAN: Yes, your Honor.
5 MR, KATZ: Yes, your Honor,.
6 THE. COURT: I will ask the district attorney. Now, what

7 | do you expect to show, Mr. Katz?

8 "sﬁppon he says -~ let me ask your question and
9 | answer it,

10 - Suppose the officer says that it is Smith or

1 | De Carlo on the left-hand side of the pictures. Now, what is
12 | your next guestion? ~ r

13| MR, XATZ: Well, then it .,tgnéqﬁ:iéqaauy fdentified himgelf
4 | ag the Richard Allen Smith.or/Danny De Carlo we are talking

2oy oA
3

15 | about. . - :

] Ay . Tag ; -
16 This is gx!:xamly :meox:tant. » T * ) s
o Mr, Weedman brought out or uk.d the quutj.on

f,q!,v :\,,, e

8 | concerning Pecple's 32-F as to wheéther os': iot this was the way |
19 that Richard Allen Smith and/or mmny De, Carlo 1ook¢d on or
- 20" | about the date he was arrested, and t-.h*er da'tn hn was booked,
oa Now, this phg‘togrnp_h was taken at Spaln's Movie

2 | Ranch at the time of the arrest, before they were even booked

% | on August 16th,

u I can authenticate the photograph.

B ¥HE COURT: Let me ask you this,

% Is this arrest shown on the picture No, -~

o MR, KATZ: 50-%,

2 THE COURT: 50~E, Is that the arrest that rasulted in

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



183 i : the booking of which testimony was given? . -
; 2 | MR, XKATZ: Yes, absolutely. . ' ' . °
3 THE COURT: Now, let me tell you my. feeling in- this

4 | matter,
5 _ I think if you would sever the picture, if you
5" would cut off this part here (indicating), knock out Manson
7 : and the rest of those, your purpose would be served.
‘8 | I think the defense has a position in thers that
9 1 at this juncture it could be inflarmatory testimony.
0| I don't know the balance of what you are going to
1 | ask him, but I don't think injecting Marnson in there at this
m': time is going to prove anything for you, in any event,
B I don't see where you are going to show anything
. at this moment by Mangon.
5 MR, RATZ: Well, if your Honor please, the August 16th
% | raid of Spahn Ranch is the pivotal date upon which we have
7 | .alleged the disappearance of Mr. Shea, and indeed the aevidence
18 18 going to show, and it is going to readily unfold, that
.o 19 | Mr. Mangon and Mr, Grogan under the name of Grant Mollan
2 | was arrested on August 16, 1969 together with Richard Allen
# | smith, whose true name is Danny De Carlo, together with other
2 | individuals, '

# Obvicusly,; one of the key factors in the case is

2 to show that these people were associating with one anothér.

B . They were living with one another on or about August 16, 1969,

% It has tremendous probative value.

"o THE COURT: It might have at a later time, but I think
% ~ you ~= X think as far as showing -~ I might jump ahead of

; -

EPRRITE * CieloDrive.COMARCH IVES
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18-4 myself a little bit and bypass t?i.s immadiatg quut.ton.
2 | I think the tost:l.mony p‘xobably :tnﬂ:l.cntoa a prima

3 | facie showing of a corpus, and the defendant cam, take issue.
4 I mean you can make my sta;emﬁnt Qou want
5 ‘respacting that, That is, of the deceased body, the infersnces
6 | are there. |
7| Whether it is to the extent the jury wants to give |
8 | credence to it, is another matter entirely. |
9 I think you are very close to establishment of a
¥ | corpus., I don't know any testimony, though, that establishes
1 | conspiracy in here.
2 1 That is why I i,ay- I think you are ahead of yourself
B 1 4in getting =- the getting -~ these arae damaging statements until
¥ | you get a conspivacy, to show an arrested man here.
5| | It is going to prejudice the jury. Now, I think
16 | 4£ you want to show that much you could do it, but I hesita
w | I say you ars asking for something that isn't going to-help

% | you any at this mément. |

9 | MR, KATZ: Your Honor, my only purpose a:ut. this time, and

2 | I think your Homor is corréct at this time at least, and so far

24 | as it concerns the immediate purpose of this proffered

%2 | esvidence -- that is, namely, to show that the officer, once

% | again, can identify unsquivocally and positively this Richard
o Allen Sm:l.-t'.h as Danny De Carlo, and he looked as he does in
® ' 32-F when he was arrested at Spahn Ranch, August ‘16th-, I will

% sever the photograph.

18a ¥ |
. %
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1g8a-1 1 |, THE COURT: You can make your objection, Mr. Weedman.

o 2 | T think to that extent at this tims that that
3 |segment of the picturs would be admissible,
4 If you have an cbjection you state it for your own
5 |protaction, if you have it.
5 | - MR, WEEDMAN: Well, now, I am going to object to a
7 ':'gqverad picture too, bacause the jury knows, undoubtedly, there
8 | is something on thera, and T don't think that they should be
ER presentaed with a fragment of a photograph that has been
0 | obviously edited.
1 ‘, Mr. Katg, your Honor, is merely putting in

w2 cunulative evidence now. |

13 T asked the officer, and I held up the picture, the
. 4 large picturé of De Carlo, if that was the man. Yes, it was,
. B As to how he looked at or shortly after he was

16 arrested, Yes, it is,
T Now, Mr. Kat® wants to come back with yet another

LA photograph which is merely cunulative of the evidence that he

Y | nas already.
f 21 THE COURT: I will overrule the objection if you desire

2 | go saver thé picture.

2 MR. XATZ: I will, your Honor.

B THE COURT: To that extent, the rest of this is to be

# | held until we get further on. 7**:{ -

= | MR, KATZ: So we kék;gn.. théf‘feeord, your Honor, the small

% 1 end I am severing, wh‘i;chkizl ﬁlil;,ghlov:r‘ t.‘o-‘tl_iﬁe— w:l.tness'-_, ve will
® 7 | mark 50-E1 with your permission, % oo L.

% JHE COURT: Let's do it out of ;thpzpr.esep,cq_of the jury.

'J"!.‘.".u'

i b

- CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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30U,
18a-2 1 MR. WEEDMAN: Your Homoxr, I think ==
.' .2 | THE COURT:" Pon't show the severing in front of the Jury.
3 |Sever it here.
4 MR, KATZ: In other worxds, if I mark this 50-E1 and the
s | seversd portion not shown to the witness just to :etain
6 icontinu:l.ty and know from whers it came, it will ba marked
7 | 50-E2,
s | mhat will not be shown to the jury.
? -, MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honoxr, I do not wish to be understood
o as having waived any objection as to counsel. going into the
1 | subject of arrests at the Spahn Ranch.
12 ;'5 I was forced to ask the officer questions about
13 { ghat on cross-examination because, of course, the court «-
u o THE COURT: Well, he hasn‘t gone into that yet. He is
. 1 _‘: gimply saying here that Smith was arrested. Here is a picture

6| of smith, and it is the purpose at the mement for showing that
1 picture of Smith at the Spahn Ranch, or Deé Carlo as the same
18 picture that is here, known as 32-F. That ia what I gather
¥ | he is asking.

0 4 MR, KATZ:; That is all I am going to ask, Mr. Weedman.

21 | MR, WEEDMAN: Excuse me, your Honox, I couldn't help but
2 | pay a lot of attention £6 your Honor's remark that you felt thatr

2. | parhaps the corpus delicti is established.

2 THE COURT: I am not asking you to agres with that.

5 _ MR. WEEDMAN: ¥hen the tim'e- comes, I am sure wa will have 1
2. a time to argue that. . ; , ‘_, :
Z | THE COURT: ﬁ‘Wcl‘L, *Iw just giving you that as a reacti.on'.

T v.tll ;listan to any argumant or dtscuu:lon that

E A R
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l8a-3 1 | youn have, That is my feeling at the moment.

2 ‘ MR, WEEDMAN: Very well, your Honor,
3 | MR, KATZ: May we continue?
4 THE COURT: Yes; let's go ahead., I would keep that to

5 | yourself, . ‘
6 ‘ MR, WEEDMAN: Your Honoxr,; I wonder if I might inquire of |
7 | Mr., Katz at this time if he would he willing to stipulate that |
8 | no charges were filed against any of those persons that ware |
9 | arregsted at tha Spahn Ranch August 16, 19697

10 MR. KATZ: Not at this time, Mr. Weadman,

u I will discuss it with you further, but at this
2 | time I would want to not offer you the stipulation.

B MR, WEEDMAN: Well, it is my undergtanding that no ona
4 | wag, and I again feel, your Honor, for the record, that th;.:- is |

B | extremely misleading to the jury; number one, there have

16 | evidence of arrests before this jury and, number two, to have

7 | Mp. Rats making an objection in front of the jury to my

v
18 | perfectly proper question of this officer, and Mr. Kats'

19 objection seemingly «-" . : -

A

20 THE COURT: Your queation «again was' what? .stai:e your
. a\ .l i PR T .
2I % N M [

T q.uestion't

22 MR, WEEDMAN: I asked this ofﬁ:l.cer vhether or not these

% | persons had ever been charged, and Mr, Katz objectod to that,

® THE COURT: That was an:wercd? SR ; R

= MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, vociferously, leaving the impression

2 that perhaps my question was an idle gueation.
I think it has left this jury with a double impact

now with respect to these arrests,

27

. 28
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PR
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16
17 4

18 -

19

20

21

2 |

23

24

25

26

21

A

- that have to coms in,

'i Mr, Weedman.

THE COURT: Well, you can bring it in.
i would have no objection if you can establish ~-
MR, WEEDMAN: I don't want to wait to put my defénsé on, |
MR, KATZ: X will have soma records that indicate these
pecple have heen released.
THE COURT: Why don't you take a stipulation on it?

MR, KATZ: Because therée are crucial dates of release

THE COURT: Bring it in Monday.
MR. KATZ: I would be happy to discuss that with

MR. WBEDMAN: Very well, your Honox,

THE COURT: We will take it up again Monday.

MR, WEEDMAN: That is fine, just as long as we can do it |
before we finish the People's case. | |

MR, XATZ: Oh, very definitely.
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19-1 1 (The following proceedings were had
. 2 ", : in open court outside the presence
3 ©of the jury:)
s | THE COURT: All right. NRow, gentlemen, we will go ahead, |

s | People against Grogan.

6 Defendant is here, Both counsel are here.

7 You can bring in the jury, sheriff.

8 | The witness take the stand, please.

9 State your name again, You have been sworn.

10 THE WITNESS: Deputy John 8. Sheehan.

u THE COURT: Thank you, ; f‘? 4

12 You oan pull that back-a Jittle, That's it.

13 (mha to].]:w'iii_cj {p:;o?éddeings ware had

14| in open court: in the prasence of the -, -
o . juyn) o Lo TR

16 THE COURT: Wall now, we haﬁe all of our jurors plus the

LI 1 ?; Dr . 1
. Lo e .

17 three altarnates,

18 g0 you may proceed, .. - .. - PRI
1w | MR KATZ: Yes. Thank g,mm-‘,e y’our* H&ﬁof;
20 May I approach tha witness?
L THE COURT: Yes, sir.
2 . Q BY MR, RATZ: I would like to show you, Deputy

% | Sheehan, 50«El, this photograph, and ask you whether or not

# 1 you recogniéa, the individual in the T-phirt?

» A 1 do.
% 2 Who is that?
" 2 | That's Richard Allen Smith.
L %1 0 And also known as Danny De Carlo, is that right?
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18

1

0

n g

12

13

14

15
16

17

18

20

"1

22

23

24

26

2 | happen to ask a question now and then it is done for no purpose

2 | of advocating one side as against the other. T had a continuity

RIES

ldentification, is that right?: »

A That's correct.

Q Was that photograph taken at Spahn's Ranch?

A . Yes, it was,

Q Incidentally --

THE COURT: May I just to ¢larify tha continuity, this
photo indicates the man that was booked to which you have just

testified, is that correct?

THE WITNESS: I am sorry, your Honor?
THE COURT: This photograph indicates -~ is the man that
you booked at the station, that you have just testified to?
THE WITRESS: That's corract.
THE COURT: All right, _
-0 BY MR, KATZ: In other words, this is the man whoae |

name appears on the documpnt.52‘iéf~idont1£ication, is that
£

corract? a,; o
A That is é02§tééa}“
.0 And tha.nama originally givnn to you um: Richard

Allen Smith, is'that xight? ‘. @ . .. .« %
A That's right. - W e =

{ -~ xS

""\:'f,{-‘.?fj T - -
1] We are talking about this photograph 50-El for

SRR TR
A That's right, ‘

THE COURT: Pardon ms, I am sorry to interrupt you.

| You wili.gxouae me, Mr., Katxz.

MR, XATZ: Yes,

THE COURT: I want to say to the Jjury again because I
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19-3 1 | I wanted to sstablish myself. |
2 | You are the judge of the facts. Anything I say is
3 not intended to :adVQcat?e one gide or the other, I could

4 | probably ask the same questions as far as the defendant if
5 | he were putting on his side of the éés%ﬁ_.

6 'l Remember you are the ‘ju;dg‘.el, I am not trying to

7 | advocate or suggest anywﬁ;apt;:s "one’ wlay or the other. You pass
8 | on the facts. G g_ s R _

o | o all xi,glit. o ; ‘,? P e

10 | MR, KATZ: Thank you, LT e L

H Q@ Lastly, Officer, the deputy sheriff who is just

2 | behind this Mr. De Carlo, or Mr. Smith, do you know that
| S )
13

person? ,
W A Yes, I do.

= 0 Who is that?

% { | Sgt. Neureither. , |
w Q Does his name appear on Peoplae's 52 for identifica-
® | tion as the arresting officer? '
2 A It does.

21 MR, KATZ: Thank you. I have nothing further.

# THE COURT: Anything else, Mr. Weedman? Is that all?
o MR. WEEDMAN: Yes., If I may take a look at that

B photograph. for a moment. |

2 ; MR, KATZ¢ Yes, It is up thers.

| MR, WEEDMAN: ‘Thank you,

% .

|

28
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19-4 +
INDEX RECROSS EXAMINATION

2 | BY MR, WEEDMAN: )
' 0 I notice an injury to Mr. De Carlo's nose. Was his
s | nose broken on the day he was arrested, August the 16th,

5 | Officer?
6 A Not to my knowledge.
7 0 Did that, at least from the photograph, Iaceration ‘

8 | - that appears on the bridge of his nose -~ was that on his nose °

9 bafors the arrest or beafore t.h}é -i;p—callnd raid of August the

.

0 | 16th? - i»*“;"
n A It was ipparontiy made during the raid,
12 /) Do you knew ;Lf énmebody hi.t h:lm “in tha face?
B | A Yes. S '
. @  who aid? RS I
B A It wvam Deputy Guiilory.
16 | Q Is that Deputy G\’:i!fléry '11};‘6#6 ﬁﬁiadi?'ippeam on this

17 | exhibit as the booking officer?

18 1 A T can't identify that signature, It's apparently
o | Guillory's signature.

2 ‘i 0 Did Deputy Guillory hit this man in the face at the|
# | raneh of when he was booked? _ |
2 MR. KATZ: Is he asking for personal knowledge? Anything

% | else would be hearsay.

# MR. WEEDMAN: I don't want any hearsay. I have been

% | objecting to hearsay throughout this trial.

% THE COURT: Do you know, Deputy?
2 If you will preface your statement, "Do you know?"

'23 ~ it's permissible.
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19-5 MR, KATZ: I hag‘é-x{g:bpjelgil:i’:;rn‘.'
. 2 . Q BY MR, WEED!Q'A}}%"" iga:_n‘,.; g‘io you_:.kngw == you kng he
s | bit nim, isn't that we, Officerz ¢ . ../[" '
4 . A That's correct, o
5 1 Q Wall, do you know where he hit h:l.m‘? I don't mean
6 | on the noss, I mean did he hit him during tha jyaid oxr did he
7 hit him during the booking p:ocadura?
s | A It was during the raid.
9 | MR. WEEDMBN: All yight. That's all I have.
o | THE COURT: Is that all? |
H “‘I MR, KATZ: One last question.
12
INpEX ¥ | REDIRECY EXAMINATION

¥ | BY MR, XATZ:
. B} 0

i6

Ag we look at Mr., De Carlo's nose and what appears

" to be a wound on his nose, did you see what wvas in Mz,

7 | pe Carlo's hand at the time he was struck?

18 .

_ A Yes, T did.
e 0 What?
20 A It was a .45 caliber pistol,
“ Q Where was it pointed?
22 A

In the direction of Deputy Guillory,

% MR, KATZ: Thank you, asir.

# Rothing further,

INDEX 1 RECROSS EXAMINATION

® - # | BY MR. WEEDMAN:

® 1 0 any charges filed against Mr. Da Carlo in connection

CieloDrive.comARCH IVES,




$0.L0

19-6 | with the display of this weapon you told us about?
| MR, KATZ: Objection, Asked and answered, There was
~an ADW charge on the booking si:lp.-'
THE COURT: Read tha‘ msﬁon.
MR. ivEED’MANs Tha;: 13;101: the kind of charge I am talking |
¢ | about, I am talking about were any formal, chu'gu; that is,
| by the district attorney‘s ofﬂ.o‘., agaimst Mr, De Carlo because

he had thia weapon as you ha.ve allagad in Jlin hand?

+
-t L]

o | 'I‘HB WITNESS: Not to ny knowltdqp.. S
0 | I don't know what was done, - ;-
! 0 BY MR, WEEDMAN: You were nc'v;r c;llud as a witness?
12 | A No. ‘
1B o In any such casa, were you, Officaex?
14 A No, I was not,

15 | Q S0 to the best of your knowledge no such charge
16 | ‘was ever filed against Mr. De Carlo, isn't that so?
| MR, KATZ: Ohjéctidn, calling for conclusion and

18 sgecu’él;ation.

19 - THE COURT: Give me the last question, please,
.20 . ('rhe gquestion was read by the reporter
2t | as follows:
| 22 "0 So to the best of your knowledga
23 no such charge was §vm‘: filed against Mr,
24 Ds Carlo, isn't that so?")
25 ‘ THE COURT¢ That ig probably conclusional. That could

% | well be established later.
27 | The question "Have you ever heen subposnaed?" he

28 said no, I have not baen.
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10

1m -

12

13 .

4.

15

16

17

a8

19

20 1

21

2

R brought out things it seems to me that were imminently proper.

24 .

26

P

28 |

‘!, “ ‘5 I‘.,, . ,, ?‘e ; 3!‘,11
¢

R U O

I think the 1ast qudition, ;hoﬂghg+il conclusional.
MR. WEEDMAN: Very well, your Honor.-¢_
THE COURT: It may be catablishcd,atxa Jater date., You

are not prohibited from eatablinhinq it. i! you desire. It is

TN

i conclusional, I am sure, as far as this witncls is concerned,

MR, WEEDMAN: All right.
Thank you, your Honor,.
Your Honor, may we approach the bench?
THE COURT: All right.
Do you want theé raporter?
(The following procsedings were had
in chanbers:)
THE COURT: We are in chambers. Defendant and counsel

" are hare. The reporter is here.

Go ahead,
MR. WEEDMAN: Your Homor, at this time I raspectfully

| am moving for a mistrial. Counsel was of cdourse permitted by
: the court to go into the fact that Myr. Da Carlo had heen

arrxasted, I objected to that just as gtrenuously as I could.
It permitted -- it forced ma, as part of my :ulponsihiliéiqs

~to my client, to cross-examine this witness,

During the course of the cross—-examination I

Counsal thareupon took advantage, it seems to ma, of the

i'couxt's ruling to elicit without any warning at all, to elicit

the fact that Mr. De Carlo had this .45 caliber automatic in
his hands, as I understand the testimony.
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22

23

24

25
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Coer ] .
| were brought out on cross examination, and I explained the

28

_3uh%

B can;t imagine now anything more unfairly

‘ pre;udicial to my client's ¢ase, your Honor.

. ‘Katz' deliberntqu went into this matter, He

’Feiicite& this highly prejudicial matexial without any waxninq?'A.
without any opportunity for the court to rule upon it in

' advance.

I am. suggesting now, your Honor, that there is no

| way in the worI& that ve are going to get a fair trial before
' thls Jury with that kind of material before them,

For the record, I will also move to strike it, your

| Hdnéx bBut T don't think it is going to do any good.
12‘;

THE COURT: i'm.inélined‘to deny the motion,

T wouldh*t have anyAquection to advising the jury
to disregard entirelg the fact that De Carlo had a revélver,
or not. | | |

T don*g thing it kelps oxr hurts anybody. It is not
going to help your case éna way or the other, anyway. |
MR K%T?;i.ti.does, your Honor. I think I had a right

| to go 1nto it He: hrought out the ifct thttJMr. bDe Carlo had
| a laceraﬁion that*waﬁ diacernfbié iniﬁha pictuxes. He was.

" implying, I think very eff%pgciou?ky 80 by way of the questions
5’£hat he directed to this. offiﬁe;;.that there was some mis-

-----

| and i fact he was saying this was inflicted on him during the

" arrest, or following the arrest.

Itm allowed to éxplaln those circumsiances which

: ,: citcumgtances by that lacaration that 1t was inflicted, .
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14

15
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20

21

o2 |

< 24

21

2

13 b. L -

A J0.3
’ e T = ' e )

It et , '_"’. . " o
;.. i_.‘ q . ‘d\’} ;,f Jt‘;—

‘ namely p that pe’ carlo haﬂ a ds poﬁ:ﬁed‘in*thu direction of

| the officers, and it is smi: :Ea;ir tq*leave just the unfavorable
:A'infererxces against the o:Eficfers that they are brutal and
viclous and just g?%?g;ﬁrog?gibqr?g‘.ﬁ%ﬂg’f’fa much of people wi;an
a guy has x .43 automatic pointed at them,

THE COURT: Well, you have an overriding problem,
,.mﬁ.a dourt has to grab hbld. of this one way or the

| other,

MR, RKaTZ: Let's strike all of the testimony coheerxsiing

THE COURT: Wait just a minute, You ara moving too fast

- for ne,

Let me take my time.
MR, KATZ: I am sorry, youxr Honor,
THE CQURT: You have an overiiding problem hexs that I

'i‘zavé to decide on,, If we brarnch out there on this qun busin-~

| ess with pe Carlo, a situation arises analogous, corollary

| arises that ariges in so many cases; and that is particularly
j;i‘{»zi.th the jury, that you :winci up with th’_é_m discussing or possibly
- ‘thinking oxr analyzing other lawauits, or what happened to De )

. " Carlo, matters that aren't at issue here,
22 -

‘De Carlo -~ I'm not denying his testimony has
significance for the People, but we are geatiing :Lx:xto anotlier

. matter. We are getting into De Carlo's problems rather than
25 | '
. Grogan's.
% |

MR.. KATZ:  But Mr, Weedman brought thamiont, your' Honoxr.
THE COURT: I know that, but the best thing is to keep

{ them out; if it can be done.
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203 |t don't think it is justified as a mistrial, but |

2 { tha-quagtién is, can they be weedad out?

8 | T think that - I QOn‘t really think it makcﬁ an -
4 ’1aw£ﬁl lot of Qifgerepcefas far as Grogan was concerned whether
J‘5 oY nét:he7had.thé-gun, ‘It isn't going to prove or disp;ove,

6 | so far as I can see, anything. ‘

T ’MRQ,Kamzs,‘And it can't be argued ag such, your Honor,
B " THE COURT: I dori't think it will prove or dispxove‘

2 gnyﬁhing #t this juncturg'aé far as Grogan {s concerned, whathei
0 | he had a gun or &idn'tiﬁéée one, ‘

u ? - It mightfhe a reason for a dislike , but we are

12 f pulling‘awa? and,getﬁing away and trying another lawsuit.

B | That is whaxat am trying, tq.qwoid R §§ e
i - - fA_q -

1 MR. KATEZ: -xea, your‘Honor. Howevar,“we can't be left
1B | with the inference b:dught put;onfchSs examination that it

. A L':J:'dg Sk
16

-was the inference that -the police Wwere guilty of harassment,

7o THE COURT: wn;; “it:might be thaﬁ tlie answer is for the.

» ; court to simply make a statement for the jury to disragard the

® o question ‘and answers raspecting De Carlo of the gun, and algo-- “
20 MR, KATZ: The injury to his face,
A THE COURT: Did he have an injury or broken nose or

2. injury to his face,

B 1 Letts £orget,it,q It yould be better, Everyone
# 1 would be better off.
s | MR, KATZ: I would be willing to do that, but I dbn’t

% Q want this to be construed as a concession of any error, because.

1 1 feel there is no error whatsocever, but T am willing, if

28 f connsel 1s‘w1111ng, to stipulate that the entire inguiry both
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U

on 6:083 examination and redirect concerning the injury to

| Mr, pe carlo and the gun incidént be stricken from the record.

THE COURT: I think it would be better Eo come out on

| vath sides, really,

-
A
.
U
»
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200 1 | MR, WEEDMAN: Well, your Honor, I never anticipated
z-;‘.thﬁt counsel waa.going‘ﬁo be talking about the arrest of BOmS~ :
3 % one else, énd inaﬂmucp%gg he is? and inasmuch ag he has now
s | elicited even additid;;iaevidence of the circumstances

5". aurrounding the qrrpﬁt, I at this time. your Honor, raspact~
6 fully ﬁLveifbr an evidentiary hearing'outside the presence

o

7} of thc jury with respeét to prahabla cauqe; if any, !or the

8 | arvest and subsaquent evideﬂbe and tes£i£;ﬁ§ of Anguat 16, 1969,
a‘:f'} I.will noﬂz ydur Honor,«for the record state

10'?  that tha ofiicers' obaervationa, tqggther with any avidence
u;‘i that they xeceivad,'%ogethar~with an? staﬁemants that thqy

12 :;«recaived, are all the product of an illegal and unlaw!ul

B“j search and seizure, your Honor, ‘
R . THE COURT: Motion denied. | ' ,
By | MR. WEEDMAN:. Thank you, your Honor,

R THE consmi' The guestion in my nind at the moment is

¥ | hether T mhould on my own initiative, instruct the Jury to
8} disregard the examination respectingune Carlo or Smith having

1 a gun, and also to disregard the question and answer respact-

2? j;ng the ~-

2y MR. XATZ: The injury.

% . rHE cgung¥ The position of whether De Carlo was struek
23 ﬂ or wasn't struck, to disregafd it entirely, disasmsociate ;ﬁ
:’-with.tha issues here, |

% i

| o4
‘ 1 may do that, .
L I may do that, and be justified bacause of the

"” { position that the defendant has respecting the gun,

~® 1 MR, WEEDMAN: Well, I agree, your Honor, that in the
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20a~2 event that we cannot have a mistrial granted, then I obviously

e

. 2. -wOu‘._I.d move that this testimony be stricken . Otherwise, I'm

§ | going to ask him questions | guch as wheré is the gun, I will
“ | be forced to ask more questions about the gun,

5 ' " You are right, we are going to be trying another .
'5_. 1 lawauit.

7 THE COURT: Yes, trying another lawsuit.

‘ I have héd s0 many cases -< I have trieé my

9 ‘lavel best to stop them when they branch out, but somtimes
071t is aisficult,

| . Amway, I think I will strike the testimony

' raspecting the fact'. that Smith had a gun, and also the testi-

¥ -1 mony that there was some abrasion, or the fact that Smith

¥ | had been oxr was said to have been hit in the face or in the

‘ %] nose,
| ¥ will disregard it and forget about it.
w o MR. WEEDMAN: Your Honor, I haven't raised any direct

8 | fnference, 'ceftainly,, that Mr. De Carlo was abused, That is

v | counsel's inﬂarence. i Magba he was. abuged, hut I have not

-

# | raised that ] m ':l.nfer:ence . ’

SR TKE COUR'I' | I don’t have to put the word "abused" in.

- 1 "’ kY ‘( " ?’ 3 . -w; 5‘ H

2 it will be simply iny testimony or :;efexenc:p to the condition

% | oy mark around the nose of De Carla in the photograph.

l

,# - MR, WEEDMAN: I. think*it gLes to his identity as much

| 2 anything else, your, fn:::m;.;r:..r oy i
L MR, KATZ: Your Honor.‘ once’ ai.géi'.n‘ coungel is attempting
L 2 to use whatever is favorable to him, and strike whatever is
. - B '!, unfavorable to him, |
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1
‘g'ﬁ
3’23 arrest at the Spahn Raﬁch, had a gun, ravolver, in his hands.
T ‘

18 |

14

20
x|
2 |
- | the fact,that he was hit ox struck by the officer, That is
.23
%
w5 L
.| in its entiraty.
26 [
27 .

%8

w d

£

* L,
- * l 1-“2 b

e

Tng‘covnr» i wilgﬁstrikﬁ*thum.hotw 1 will do it

LITE U wt

on my own initi&tiva.

You are. withiﬁ your rights‘ I am taking no

gtipulaxion. That‘is %;r yﬁrr prq?aftion.
. You are' ABE’ stipulaﬁing ko ‘anything at all,
(The. following procaadings were had in
open court,)

EB?»CQURT: We are back in court, The jury and ﬁha

Jﬁeﬁgnﬂ&nt<nnd counwel are here.

The jury is in the jury box. 7The witness is on
the s;aﬁ&. | | |

ﬁowy ladies and(gentlemen, of my own incentive,
and this is not pursuant to agreement or. stipulation of counsgel
but of my own incentive, I an striking the testimopy of the
witness respecting the fact that Smith at the time of the

T am striking it and asking the jury to disregard
it in its entirety, and also I am striking the testimeny that
was elicited from the witness in which the witness was shown

a photograph, and it purported to have a mark or an abrnsion

on the nose, and the tcatimony that the witness gawa reapecting

:i~a1l‘stxiqkan.

The jury is 1nstructad to aisragard that testimony

Tha raagnﬁ is because I don't feel that certainly i

at this juncture, and maybe not at all, can it have anything

r
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2024 1.. | T will be blunt about it, We are trying Mr. Grogan |
. g 1 ~and not Mr., Smith,
3 * Now, I'm not saying that the testimony of the

s | officer respecting Smith may not have a strong wmateriality.

5 That i{s for the jury to determine remspecting Swith and other
6 - matters. .tes.tif,j.ad- to, but the fact as to the arrest of Smith
7 | and the {ncidents that ma.y have occurred, are entirely im- .

& 'ma.terial to this case. '

9 | '.['hat; is the reason I am asking you to disregara

10 :' - that statemerit or portion of the gquestions and answers to

u | this witness, - ; o

12 . All right, el?t" go ahead.

13 MR, KM.‘ZI II?have nothing further.
B u | MR. WEEDHAE I have nothing furj:her.
¢ O Y ‘L wha;ii ::rou}mplz’éw FE g
| 16 MR, ?KA’I"Z--‘t Thank you, Deputyk.;-
v | R COURT: That‘iu*mil, o:ixcpr.
18 I R/ RATZS sargeant Campball. o
L co THE COURT: .'bnl.oio M 'if you wi:l.l kindly raise your right:

2 | hand and be sworn. |

a THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear that the Lestimany

%2 | youn may give in the cause now pending Safo‘re this court shall
# | be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but tha truth,

24. | 8o help yeu God?

¢ THE WITNESS: I do.
% THE COURT: Thank you, sir.

w1 o Take the stand and be seated,

.‘_ 28 |

State your name for the record, please.
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11
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16

17

8

19 |

20

22
2
s
% .
‘26

- 27

28

SULO

pleasa?

oo

THE WITNESS: Herbert L, Campbell.
. THE COURT: Will you gentlemen approach the bench,

(Conference in chambers outside the

presence Bf the jury, not reported.)
. f 't S,‘

E ! L3
Y v
* » 3 PR
N S I 3} B
e R ‘c' %
K
] a: H 4;_{
o il o B
Fa - - ¥ . - ——
] ..':4-:. ¢pw Y .- . Q‘_ . 51 .
bk 4 VS ] t . 5 NEAR S 3 Ve
4 2 * N (G ;f F R s "a-“: ‘.f !’“
A . N O h * iy % 3
ST RN t Pos -, 4 .
= a LY -
24 4} ;’l H ’.lh ‘i ‘(
i, 1 .
i L . ®
? ; LA
. '—q; e . o
PO B ¥
S A
4

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



‘

211

10

1

12

13

14

15

s

17

18

19

20

21

22

23 |

24

25

26
27

28

| counsel are all here and all jurors are here.

| before 4, BAnd I don't think that counsel are taking exception

1 to my ruling,

gentleman as a unit and hot take part of the testimony and then
go over the weekand and take the rest of it,

" not decide the facts; as I constantly repeat and say.

as a unit,

| eonelusion, and we will proceed at‘9=30 Monday.

{The following proceedings were had
in open court in the presénca of the
Jury:)
THE COURT: Now, we areé back 1n.éburt, Defendant and

Now, ladies and gentlemsn, we are up to 16 minutes
It would be better if we take the testimony of this

T would like to hear it as a unit, although I do
But I think it is betteér for everybody to take it

Let's go till Monday morning at 9:30.

Do not discuss the case or come to any opinion oxr

And please return at that time.
THE WITNRESS:
CPHE COURT:

Yes, sir,
All right,
Thank you very much.
{An adjournment was takepftb.uonday,
August 2, 1971 at 9:30, a.m,)
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